City of Norman — Boys & Girls Club of Norman Annual Report

Empowering Youth

For more than twenty years, the City of Norman has provided substantial financial support to Center
for Children and Families, Inc. (CCFI) for free or very low cost after school services for low-income
youth residing in Norman. For 16 years, Neighborhood Centers services were provided on school
sites in the Wilson/Longfellow and Kennedy/Irving neighborhoods. In July 2015 Boys & Girls Club of
Norman (BGCN) was implemented to expand the number of youth served, increase hours of service
to 20 hours over 5 days per week, and benefit from the program curricula, training, quality standards
and other support provided by Boys & Girls Club of America.

In 1999, Neighborhood Centers was developed as a community collaboration to respond to high
needs neighborhoods representing a significant percentage of the overall poverty and juvenile crime
in the City of Norman. In subsequent years, a review of crime data from the Norman Police
Department suggested that the implementation of Neighborhood Centers correlated with a significant
and sustained decrease in juvenile arrests.

Boys & Girls Club of Norman'’s target population continues to be children and youth who reside in
neighborhoods with high poverty and crime rates, many of whom have experienced relationship
trauma such as domestic violence, child abuse or neglect. As a program of CCFI, BGCN is able to
benefit from the expertise of CCFI professional staff and its 50 years of experience addressing the
needs of families struggling with trauma. Most of the enrolled members come from Adams, Jefferson,
Kennedy, and Wilson Elementary Schools, Irving, Alcott, Whittier, and Longfellow Middle Schools
with a few from Norman High and Norman North High Schools. Norman Public Schools transports
students from six of these school sites and Club members are able to walk from Longfellow Middle
School. A Club site operates on location for students at Irving Middle School.

Melissa Klink serves as the CEO of CCFI overseeing multiple programs in the agency, including Boys
& Girls Club of Norman. Her history in non-profit mental healthcare, helps drive the advocacy and
trauma-informed work of the Club. The Boys & Girls Club is led by Executive Director Whitney Dunn.
Whitney has extensive experience leading afterschool youth programming. In addition, we have a
Teen Coordinator who is specifically responsible for implementing engaging programming for the 90+
teens currently enrolled in our program.

As BGCN is a program of CCFIl, our members also have access to a highly qualified counseling team
for individual services to heal complex trauma. The counseling team also works closely with BGCN
staff on training in trauma-informed services and how to create a safe environment where every child
can thrive. The trauma informed approach includes increased structure, lower youth to adult ratios
and creative and individually tailored interventions to help youth resolve conflicts and learn to manage
strong feelings without aggressive behavior.

The overall goals of BGCN prevention services are 1) safety and a sense of belonging 2) avoidance
of crime, delinquency and other high-risk behaviors, 3) academic success, 4) healthy lifestyles and 5)
character and leadership skills. As members arrive from school, the Regional Food Bank of
Oklahoma supported Kids Cafe provides a healthy dinner. Following dinner, members have kid
choice time to spend on the playground, the outdoor basketball court or the gym. In addition,
members have access to an extensive library of books, a newly renovated art room, a brand new
STEM lab, and many enrichment activities. Each day, Club members participate in Power Hour with
staff and volunteer support to complete homework, engage in STEM projects and other interactive
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academic enrichment activities. Other programming is offered using curricula provided through Boys
& Girls Club of America such as Smart Moves, to promote self-awareness, healthy habits, decision
making and goal setting and Career Launch, to promote job-readiness and career preparation for
teens. Before members leave for home each day they receive a healthy snack.

In school year 2024-2025, Boys & Girls Club of Norman served a total of 216 club members, which
included 168 youth at our main CCFI site and 48 youth at our Irving Middle School location. Over 1/3
of our Club members have an IEP or 504 learning plan and we are able to adapt academic success
programming to help them succeed in and out of the classroom. Approximately 30% of our Club
members also access counseling services at our organization to help them heal from complex
trauma. In addition to individual counseling services, teens at Boys & Girls Club experienced group
therapy, Making Sense of Your Worth, which had incredible results in self-esteem, confidence and
improvement in self-worth.

Here are some of our recent outcomes that demonstrate supports at BGCN:

91% of members reported the club provides a safe and positive environment.

79% of BGCN members report they are building healthy supportive relationships with adults

85% of members feel a sense of belonging at the Club

100% of members participate in Academic Success programming

100% of members participate in Character & Leadership programming

25,098 meals and snacks were served to Club members, fighting youth food insecurity right
here in our local community

CCFl is grateful for the many public and private partners who make financial and in-kind investments
in Boys & Girls Club of Norman. These partnerships and their impact on children, youth and their
families would not be possible without the steadfast commitment of the City of Norman. Partner
organizations we work with include:

e United Way of Norman: United Way of Norman provides funding for BGCN and works to support
the quality of youth development and out-of-school time services throughout the community.

e Norman Public Schools: Norman Public Schools allows BGCN members to utilize school
buses, vans, and other resources at no cost to the program. Bus transportation is provided from
four elementary schools and two middle schools daily throughout the school year. We also are on-
site at Irving Middle School in the Recreation Center for afterschool programming.

e University of Oklahoma: BGCN serves as a practicum, internship, and volunteer site for many
OU students. Approximately 100 OU students associated with a wide range of campus groups -
including service organizations, fraternities and sororities - have volunteered with or worked to
support the program. One specific group is Hispanic American Student Association which brings
cultural programming each week to our members.

¢ Mindful Resolutions: Volunteers from Mindful Resolutions provide social emotional programming
and conflict resolution skill building.

e Bethesda: Bethesda staff provide child sexual abuse prevention presentations to members and
parents.

¢ Regional Food Bank: Regional Food Bank of Oklahoma provides dinner and snack daily during
the school year to our members and lunch and snack during summer camp.
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Financial Information

Page 4 of this report is the FY 2025 and Estimated FY 2026 revenues and expenses for Boys & Girls
Club of Norman. Both of these budgets reflect reductions in shared support staff and other expenses
that are based on relative program size across the agency. The 2024 audited financial statements
and 990s tax returns are attached.

Fees for Service: Boys & Girls Club of Norman charges member families twenty dollars per school
year and twenty dollars for summer camp per child, with fee reductions and waivers available based
on need. Membership fees represent 0.6% of our total program budget, less than 1%.

Actions to Generate Income: In addition to the City of Norman funding, operating costs for the Club
are funded from OJJDP mentoring contracts, BGCA pass through dollars, United Way of Norman,
foundation and corporate grants and small state contracts.

In addition to making personal financial contributions to the agency, the CCFI Board of Directors
continues to seek supplementary funding sources to reduce the impact of a difficult fundraising and
government contract climate. The Sustainable Funding Committee works closely with the
Development and Communication Team to oversee the resource development process and find ways
to diversify revenue for CCFI. All Board members participate in our annual end of year campaign by
identifying and soliciting individual and corporate prospects. All Board members also assist in creating
the resource development plan for the organization, seeking ways to generate new funds or enhance
existing events.

Fiscal Year 2027 Request

For FY 2026, the City of Norman generously provided $150,000 to support the Boys & Girls Club of
Norman Partnership. CCFI respectfully requests that the City of Norman continue its
investment at $150,000 for FY 2027.

This continued investment in BGCN will support the staffing levels required for the high need
population served. A minimum 12:1 student to staff ratio is required to provide the high-quality,
structured programming and additional support for students struggling with emotional and behavioral
problems.

In addition, we are serving more members than ever before, with over half of our Club members
being teens. It is crucial that we invest in our teens as they are rapidly approaching adulthood in our
community. We recently completed renovations at our new Teen Center at Reaves Park, and will be
hosting teen events starting in March 2026, with Spring Break camp starting at the newly renovated
facility the same month.

We sincerely appreciate the ongoing support of the City of Norman and its dedication to improving the
lives of children in our community.

Respectfully

elissa Klink, Chief Executive Officer

Center for Children and Families, Inc.
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Revenue

CY 25 Budget CY26
United Way 39,000 39,000
Donor Contributions 132,180 90,206
Foundations 53,900 94,000
City Fees & Grants 150,000 150,000
State & Federal Fees and Grants 79,794 49,000
Program Fees 3,301 3,321
Total Revenue 458,176 425,527
Expense
Salary & Wages 301,440 275,762
Benefits 51,401 46,892
Total Salary & Benefits 352,841 322,654
Operating Expenses

Professional Fees 37,559 13,009
Supplies 11,414 11,047
Telephone Expense 6,686 9,593
Postage and Shipping R 40
Occupancy 33,012 31,060
Outside Printing & Artwork 3,028 2,030
Transportation 4,894 1,231
Conferences, Conventions & Meetings 2,656 2,688
Subscriptions and Licensure 12,721 12,659
Specific Assistance to Individ. 3,778 846
Rental, Maintenance of Equipment allocated 505 422
Insurance allocated 18,318 13,782
Equipment Acquisition allocated 1,930 -
Miscellaneous Expenses allocated 2,520 4,466
Total Operating Expense 139,021 102,873

Total Expenses 491,862 425,527

(33,687)
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FOR TAX YEAR 2024
CENTER FOR CHI LDREN & FAM LI ES | NC

M CHAEL GREEN CPA
827 W LOCUST
Stilwell, OK 74960
(918) 696- 6298




MICHAEL GREEN CPA

827 W LOCUST
Stilwell, OK 74960
mg.cpa.office@gmail.com
Phone: (918)696-6298 | Fax: (918)696-4693

November 12, 2025

CENTER FOR CHILDREN & FAMILIES INC
210 S COCKREL AVE
Norman, OK 73071

Subject: Preparation of 2024 Tax Returns
CENTER FOR CHILDREN & FAMILIES INC:

Thank you for choosmg MICHAEL GREEN CPA to assist with the 2024 taxes for CENTER FOR CHILDREN &
FAMILIES INC. This letter confirms the terms of the engagement and outlines the nature and extent of the services
we will provide.

We will prepare the 2024 federal and state income tax returns for CENTER FOR CHILDREN & FAMILIES INC.
We will depend on management to provide the information we need to prepare complete and accurate returns. We may
ask management to clarify some items but will not audit or otherwise verify the data submitted.

We will perform accounting services only as needed to prepare the tax returns. Our work will not melude procedures to
find defalcations or other wrregularities. Accordingly, our engagement should not be relied upon to disclose errors, fraud,
or other illegal acts, though it may be necessary for management to clarify some of the information submitted. We will
mform management of any material errors, fraud, or other illegal acts we discover.

The law imposes penaltics when taxpayers underestimate their tax hability. Call us if there are any concerns about such
penalties.

Should we encounter instances of unclear tax law, or of potential conflicts in the mterpretation of the law, we will
outline the reasonable courses of action and the risks and consequences of each. We will ultimately adopt, on the behalf
of CENTER FOR CHILDREN & FAMILIES INC, the alternative selected by management.

Our fee is based on the time required at standard billing rates plus out-of-pocket expenses. Invoices are duc and
payable upon presentation. All accounts not paid within thirty (30) days are subject to interest charges to the extent
permitted by state law.

We will return the original records to management at the end of this engagement. Store these records, along with all
supporting documents, in a secure location. We retain copies of your records and our work papers from your
engagement for up to seven years, after which these documents will be destroyed.

If management has not sclected to e-file the returns with our office, management will be solely responsible to file the
returns with the appropriate taxing authorities. The tax matters representative should review all tax-return documents
carefully before signing them. Our engagement to prepare the 2024 tax returns will conclude with the delivery of the
completed returns to management, or with e-filed returns, with the tax matters representative's signature and our
subsequent submittal of the tax return,

To affirm that this letter correctly summarizes the arrangements for this work, sign the enclosed copy of this letter in
the space indicated and return it to us in the envelope provided.




Thank you for the opportunity to be of service. For further assistance with your tax return needs, contact our office at

(918)696-6298.

MICHAEL GREEN CPA
MICHAEL GREEN CPA

Sincerely,

Accepted By:

Officer

Date




MICHAEL GREEN CPA

827 W LOCUST
Stilwell, OK 74960
mg.cpa.office@gmail.com
Phone: (918)696-6298 | Fax: (918)696-4693

November 12, 2025

CENTER FOR CHILDREN & FAMILIES INC

210 S COCKREL AVE

Norman, OK 73071

CENTER FOR CHILDREN & FAMILIES INC:

Enclosed is the 2024 federal return for a tax-exempt organization, prepared for CENTER FOR CHILDREN &
FAMILIES INC from the mformation provided. The return will be e-filed with the IRS once we receive a signed Form
8879-TE, IRS e-file Signature Authorization for an Exempt Organization,

The federal return reflects neither a refund nor a balance due.

Thank you for the opportunity to be of service. For further assistance with the organization's tax return needs, contact
our office at (918)696-6298.

(Zison

MICHAEL GREEN CPA
MICHAEL GREEN CPA

Sincerely,




MICHAEL GREEN CPA

827 W LOCUST
Stilwell, OK 74960
mg.cpa.office@gmail.com
Phone: (918)696-6298 | Fax: (918)696-4693

November 12, 2025

CENTER FOR CHILDREN & FAMILIES INC

210 S COCKREL AVE

Norman, OK 73071

Your privacy is important to us. Read the following privacy policy.

We collect nonpublic personal nformation about you from various sources, including:

* Interviews regarding your tax situation

* Applications, organizers, or other documents that supply such information as your name, address, telephone number,
Social Security Number, number of dependents, income, and other tax-related data

* Tax-related documents you provide that are required for processing tax returns, such as Forms W-2, 1099R, 1099-
INT and 1099-DIV, and stock transactions

We do not disclose any nonpublic personal mformation about our clients or former clients to anyone, except as
requested by our clients or as required by law.

We restrict access to personal mformation concerning you, except to our employees who need such information in
order to provide products or services to you. We maintain physical, electronic, and procedural safeguards that comply
with federal regulations to guard your personal information.

If you have any questions about our privacy policy, contact our office at (918)696-6298.

(Lo

MICHAEL GREEN CPA
MICHAEL GREEN CPA

Sincerely,




MICHAEL GREEN CPA

827 W LOCUST
Stilwell, OK 74960
mg.cpa.office@gmail.com
Phone: (918)696-6298 | Fax: (918)696-4693

Customer Name

Customer Information

CENTER FOR CHILDREN & FAMILIES INC | Invoice #:
210 S COCKREL AVE Date:
Norman, OK 73071

November 12, 2025

Phone:

(405)364-1420

E-mail:

Your 2024 tax return was prepared by MICHAEL GREEN CPA.

Description

Fee

Federal And Supplemental Forms

Form 990 Return of Org Exempt from Income Tax, page 1
Form 990 pg 2 Return of Org Exempt from Income Tax, page 2
Form 990 pg 3 Return of Org Exempt from Income Tax, page 3
Form 990 pg 4 Return of Org Exempt from Income Tax, page 4
Form 990 pg 5 Return of Org Exempt from Income Tax, page 5
Form 990 pg 6 Return of Org Exempt from Income Tax, page 6
Form 990 pg 7 Return of Org Exempt from Income Tax, page 7
Form 990 pg 8 Return of Org Exempt from Income Tax, page 8
Form 990 pg 9 Return of Org Exempt from Income Tax, page 9

Form 990 pg 10

Return of Org Exempt from Income Tax, page 10

Form 990 pg 11

Return of Org Exempt from Income Tax, page 11

Form 990 pg 12

Return of Org Exempt from Income Tax, page 12

Schedule A Organization Exempt Under Sec 501(c)(3), page 1
Schedule A pg 2 Organization Exempt Under Sec 501(c)(3), page 2
Schedule A pg 3 Organization Exempt Under Sec 501(¢)(3), page 3
Schedule A pg 4 Organization Exempt Under Sec 501(c)(3), page 4
Schedule A pg 5 Organization Exempt Under Sec 501(c)(3), page 5
Schedule A pg 6 Organization Exempt Under Sec 501(c)(3), page 6
Schedule A pg 7 Organization Exempt Under Sec 501(c)(3), page 7
Schedule A pg 8 Organization Exempt Under Sec 501(c)(3), page 8
Schedule B Schedule of Contributors, page 1

Schedule B pg 2

Schedule of Contributors, page 2

Schedule B pg 3

Schedule of Contributors, page 3

Schedule B pg 4

Schedule of Contributors, page 4

Schedule D

Supplemental Financial Statement, page 1

Schedule D pg 2

Supplemental Financial Statement, page 2

Schedule D pg 3

Supplemental Financial Statement, page 3

Schedule D pg 4

Supplemental Financial Statement, page 4

Schedule D pg 5

Supplemental Fmancial Statement, page 5

Schedule | Grants and Other Assistance, page 1
Schedule I pg 2 Grants and Other Assistance, page 2
Schedule J Compensation Information, page 1

Schedule J pg 2

Compensation Information, page 2




Schedule M Non-Cash Contributions, page 1
Schedule O Supplemental Information, page 1
Form 8879-TE E-file Signature Authorization for Tax Exempt
Wks Schedule A Schedule A Worksheet - Excess 2% Contributors
Overflow [temized Listing Attachment
Overflow Itemized Listing Attachment
Overflow Itemized Listing Attachment
Overflow [temized Listing Attachment
Overflow [temized Listing Attachment
EF Notice General Information for Electronic Filing
Total Forms 43 Forms Subtotal 0.00
Total Balance Due 0.00

Our records mdicate an open balance on your account.
Please confirm with your records and reach out to our office @ 918-696-6298.

Thank you for your business!




Acknowledgement and General Information for
Entities That File Returns Electronically

2024

Name(s) as shown on return Tax ID Number
CENTER FOR CHI LDREN & FAM LI ES | NC *F*_**x*3253
Entity address

210 S COCKREL AVE

Nor man, OK 73071
Thank you for participating in IRS e-file.
1. 2024 8868- 01 income tax retumn for Feder al was filed electronically.

The electronic filing services were provided by M CHAEL GREEN CPA

2. 8868- 01 income tax retum was accepted on 04- 28- 2025 using a Personal Identification Number (PIN) as

an electronic signature. The entity entered a PIN or authorized the ElectroniciReturn Originator (ERO) to.enter or generate a PIN signature.
The submission ID assigned to thisretumis 7374482025118yya0t uy

PLEASE DO NOT SEND A PAPER.COPY OF ENTITY'S RETURN TO THE
IRS. IF YOU DO, IT WILL DELAY,THE PROCESSING OF THE RETURN.

EF_ACK.LD



rom 990

Department of the Treasury

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2024

Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
For the 2024 calendar year, or tax year beginning , 2024, and ending ,20
Check if applicable: C Name of organization CENTER FOR CHI LDREN & FAM LI ES | NC D Employer identification number
Address change Doing business as 73-0933253

Name change Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address)

210 S COCKREL AVE

Initial return

Room/suite

E Telephone number

(405) 364- 1420

Final return/terminated City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code

Nor man, OK 73071

Amended return

G Gross receipts

$ 2,969, 832

Application pending F Name and address of principal officer:

OO = | »

H(a) Is this a group return for subordinates? |:| Yes No
H(b) Are all subordinates included? |:| Yes |:| No

s010@) [ ] 501 (

|:| 4947(a)(1) or

Tax-exempt status: ) (insert no.)

[] 527

If "No," attach a list. See instructions

J Website:

CCFI NORMAN. ORG

H(c) Group exemption number

K Form of organization: Corporation |:| Trust |:| Association |:| Other ‘ L Year of formation: 1969 M “State of legal domicile: oK
|Part || Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activites: ~ To heal chil dren, enpower youth, and
" strengthen families because every child deserves to grow up safe, nutured,and | oved.
g 2 Check this box |:| if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed.of: more than 25% of its net assets.
o 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, linela) . . . .. . .. . .. .. o, .. 3 16
ﬁ 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, linelb) . . . . . . . .o, .. 4 16
}% 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2024 (Part V,line2a)" . . . . . . . . 0w o . .. 5 0
% 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) . . . . .4 o . . . L Ghe e i 6 18
< 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C)dlinel2 . . . . . .. o o 0o oo oL 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Part I, linell . . . . . . .. .. .. . . . .. .. 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
8 Contributions and grants (Part VI, line1lh) . ..a. . . . S . . oo oL 2,894,094 2,693, 882
o 9 Program service revenue (Part VI, iNe2g) a . .o vl v v e v v v v e e 184, 654 238, 995
é 10 Investmentincome (Part VIII, column (A),lines 3,4, and.7d) . .o, . . o L L 3,722
& |11 Other revenue (Part VI, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c,and 12e) . . . . . . . . . . 19, 602 33, 233
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through41 (must equal Part VIII, column (A),line12) . . . . . 3,098, 350 2,969, 832
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (PartIX, column (A), lines 1-3) .. . . . . . . . . . . .. 125, 132 0
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A),line4) « .. . . . . ... ... .. 0
15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) . . . . . 2,212,259 2,337,522
§ 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, columni(A), linedle) . . . . . .. ... ... .. 0
§_ b Total fundraising/expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) 253, 402
@ |17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A)ylines 11a-11d, 11f-24e) . . . . . v v v v v v o W . 720, 429 883, 973
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (mustequal Part IX, column (A),line25) . . ... ... 3,057, 820 3,221,495
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline12 . . . .. .. .. ... ... ... 40, 530 (251, 663)
S§ Beginning of Current Year End of Year
2,3% 20 Total assets (Part X, line16) mewa™. . . . . . . L e e 4,077, 706 3, 800, 409
22|21 Total liabilities (Part X, lin@26) . . . . . . . . o 181, 368 236, 321
E’E 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 fromline20 . . . . . .. ... ... ... 3, 896, 338 3, 564, 088
|Part 1l | Signature Block
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.
MELI SSA KLI NK
Si gn Signature of officer Date
Here MELI SSA KLI NK, CEO
Type or print name and title
Preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check if | PTIN
Paid M CHAEL GREEN CPA L1-12-2025 self-employed P00333246
Preparer Firm's name M CHAEL GREEN CPA Firm's EIN
Use Only Firm's address 827 W LOCUST Phone no.
Stilwell OK 74960 918- 696- 6298
May the IRS discuss this retum with the preparer shown above? Seeinstructions . . . . . . . v v v v v v v v b |:| Yes No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.
EEA

Form 990 (2024)



Form 990 (2024) CENTER FOR CHI LDREN & FAM LI ES | NC 73- 0933253 Page 2

Part Il Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart Il . . . . . . . . . . . .. 0 0o .. |:|

1  Briefly describe the organization's mission:
To heal children, enpower youth, and strengthen families because every child deserves to grow up
safe, nutured and | oved.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior FOrm 990 0r 990-EZ? . . . . . . . o i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e |:| Yes E No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SEIVICES? o & o v v i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e |:| Yes E No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 1,178, 264 including grants of $ ) (Revenue "\ $ )
Heal i ng children through counseling and play therapy for children and youthwho have experienced
relationship trauma. children and youth received counseling.

4b  (Code: ) (Expenses $ 861, 746, including grants of \ $ ) (Revenue $ )
Strengthing families through parent educati.on and support services for teen parents, new parents,
di vorcing parents, and famidies struggliing with abuse and negl ect issues. parents and children
received fam ly educationand support.

4c  (Code: ) (Expenses—$ 568, 925 including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

Enpowering youth through enriching out-of-school tinme activities for youth fromlowincone
nei ghbor hoods. children and youth received enriching out-of-school tinme services.

4d  Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ including grants of  $ ) (Revenue $ )

4e Total program service expenses 2,608,935

EEA

Form 990 (2024)



Form 990 (2024) CENTER FOR CHI LDREN & FAM LI ES | NC 73-0933253 Page 3
|Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Isthe organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule A . . . . . L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1 X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? See instructions . . . . . . . . . . ... .. 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . o o o e 3 X
4  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, PartIl . . . . . . . . . ... ... ... ... .... 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Rev. Proc. 98-19? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partll . . . . . . . . . .. 5 X
6  Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
"Yes," complete Schedule D, Part 1 . . . . . . . . L L e e e e e e e e e e e 6 X
7  Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part1l. . . . . . . .. . . . .. 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes}"
complete Schedule D, Part lIl . . . . . . o o o o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 8 X
9  Did the organization report an amountin Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV . . . . . . . . . . 0 @ o s s e e e 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in doner=restricted endowments
or in quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartV . . . . . /.. . oL 0 . o0 e s e e 10 | X
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VII, VI, IX, or X, as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part VI . . . . . . . . oo A s e e e e 1la | X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other. securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule B, Part VIl . . . . . . . . ... .. ... ... .. 11b | X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investmentss- program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartVIIl.. . . . . . . . . ... ... ... ... 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other'assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," compléete Schedule D, Part IX ..o, o 0 o 0 0 0 0 o o 11d X
e Did the organization report an amountdfor other liabilities in Part X, line 25?If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X . . . . . . . 1le | X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X . . . . . 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts Xl and.XIl o . . . 0 0 0 e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 12a | X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
"Yes," and if the organization answered “No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xl is optional . . . . . . . 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i))? If "Yes," complete ScheduleE . . . . . . . . . ... ... 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... .. 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, andprogram service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Partsland IV.. . . . . . . . . ... .. .. 14b X
15  Did the organization report on Part 1X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Partslland IV. . . . . . . . . . . . . ... ... ... ..., 15 X
16  Did the organization report on Part X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts llland IV . . . . . . . . . . ... ... .. 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part . Seeinstructions. . . . . . . . . ... ... .. 17 X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partll. . . . . . . . . . . . . . o i i i 18 X
19  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a?
If"Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il . . . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes," complete ScheduleH . . . . . . . . . ... ... ... 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to thisretum? . . . . . . . . . . .. 20b
21  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1?7 If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts land Il . . . . . . . . . ... ... 21 X

EEA Form 990 (2024)
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|Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No

22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts land Ill . . . . . . . . . . . . ... 22 | X

23  Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5, about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J . . . . . . . . . L L e e 23 | X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes," answer lines 24b

through 24d and complete Schedule K. If "No,"gotoline25a . . . . . . . . . . . . . . o o i i i i 24a X
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . . . . . . . .. . . .. 24b
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? . . . . . . L L L L L e e e e e e e e e e e 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time duringtheyear? . . . . . ... ... .. 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part1. . . . . . . . . . ." . . . . .. 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?

If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part1 . . . . . . . . . . . . e e a e 25b X

26  Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current

or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Il . . o . 00 . . . .. 26 X

27  Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key
employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee
member, or to a 35% controlled entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these
persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part Ill . . . . . . . . .4 o o 0 0 0 i o e e e e e e e e e e 27 X

28  Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one_of the following parties? (See the Schedule
L, Part IV, instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions).

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? If

“Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV . . . . . o e o 0 0 o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 28a X
A family member of any individual described in line 28a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, PartIvV. . . . . . . . . . . ... .. 28b X
A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or .organizations describedin line 28a or 28b? If
“Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV . . @ o . o o o 0 0 0 i e e e e e e e e e e e e 28c X
29  Did the organization receive more tham$25,000 in noncash contributions? 1f"Yes," complete ScheduleM. . . . . . . . . .. 29 | X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M . . 4 .. . . . . . .. L Lo 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or disselve and cease operations? If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Partl. . . . . . . 31 X
32  Did the organization sell,exchange, dispose of, or transfermore than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule N, Part 11 . . o o o o e e e e e e e e e e e e e 32 X
33  Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes,"€complete Schedule R, Part| . . . . . . . . . . .. ... ... ... ..., 33 X
34  Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Il, III,
orlV,and Part V, line 1 . ion. .« o 0 0t o o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . o o . .. 35a X
b If"Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V,line2. . . . . . . . . . .. 35b
36  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, PartV,line2 . . . . . . . . . . . i i oo e 36 X
37  Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, PartVl . . . . . . . .. 37 X
38  Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations on Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and
19? Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. . . . . . . . . . . . . i i 38 | X
Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartV . . ... ... ... ... ..... 0
Yes | No
la Enter the number reported in box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . . . . ... ... .. la 8
Enter the number of Forms W-2G included on line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . . . . . . .. .. 1b 64
Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize WinNers? . . . . . . . o o i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1c | X

EEA Form 990 (2024)
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|Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued) Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisretum . . . . . . . . 2a 0
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employmenttax retums? . . . . . . . . . . .. 2b
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more duringtheyear?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 3a X
b If"Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation on ScheduleO. . . . . . . . . . .. 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over,
a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? . . . . . . . . . 4a X

b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).

5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. 5a X
Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? . . . . . . . . . .. 5b X
If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file FOrm 8886-T? . . . . . . . . .« & o v i v e e e e e e e e e 5c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? . . . . . . . . . .. . .. .. 6a X
b If"Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deductible? . . . . . . . . . L e e e e e e e e e e e e e s e e 6b

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a paymentin excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods

and services provided tothe payor? . . . . . . . . . . L e e e e e e e s s s 7a X
If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or servicesprovided?. . . . . . .o, . . 0 . . . ). 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
requiredto file Form 82822 . . . . . . . . . . oL e s e e s e 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed duringtheyear . . . . . . . . & . . . ... S . ’ 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? . . . . . . . . . . 7e X
f  Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . . . . . . . . . . .. 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organizationfile Form 8899 as required?. . . . 79
h  If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or ather vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? . . . . . . . . . 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor adyvised funds. Did a donoradvised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings atany timeduringtheyear? . . . . . . . .. ... ... ... ... 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining doner advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make anytaxable distributions,under'section 49662 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9a
b  Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to addonor, donor advisor, or related person? . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIIl,line12 .. . . . . . . . . . .. . ... ... 10a
b  Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilites . . . . . . . . . .. 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Grossincome from membersor shareholders . . .. . . .. L L Lo Lo 1lla
b Gross income from other sources. (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
againstamounts due orreceived fromthem.).. . . . . . . . . L L Lo 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10412 . . . . . . . . . 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during theyear. . . . . . . . . . .. ’ 12b ‘
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more thanone state? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... ... .. 13a

Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which

the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans . . . . . . . . . . . . ... ... ... ... 13b
c Enterthe amountofreservesonhand . . . . . . . . . . ... Lo 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... l4a X
b If"Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation on ScheduleO . . . . . . . . . .. 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the year? . . . . . . . . . . L e e e e e e e e e 15 X
If "Yes," see the instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investmentincome?. . . . . . . . . . 16 X

If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.
17  Section 501(c)(21) organizations. Did the trust, or any disqualified or other person, engage in any activities
that would result in the imposition of an excise tax under section 4951, 4952, 0r 4953? . . . . . . . . . . . o0 .. 17
If "Yes," complete Form 6069.
EEA Form 990 (2024)




Form 990 (2024) CENTER FOR CHI LDREN & FAM LI ES | NC 73- 0933253 Page 6
Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure. For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartVvI . . ... ... ... ...........
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
la Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear . . . . . . . . . .. la 16
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain on Schedule O.
b  Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent . . . . . . . . . .. 1b 16
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . . . . . . . . L L L e e e e e e 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . . . . . . . . . .. 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? . . . . . . . 4 X
5  Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?. . . . . .. . . . . . 5 X
6  Did the organization have members or stockholders? . . . . . . . . . . . ... 0 oo e 6 X
7a  Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governingbody? . . . . . . . ... oo e e s e e 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? . . . . . . . . . . . 0 s s e e s s 7b X
8  Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions.undertaken during
the year by the following:
a Thegoverningbody? . . . . . . . . L e e e e e e e e e e e e 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?. . . . . . w . . . . . o0 e e oo e 8b X
9 lIsthere any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part Vi, Section A, who,cannot be reached at
the organization's mailing address? If "Yes," provide the names‘and addresses on Schedule O ... . . . . . . . . . ... .. 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about pelicies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, opaffiliates? o . . . . W w . . . o o o oL oL 10a X
b If"Yes," did the organization have written policies.and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistentwith the organization's exempt purposes? . . . . . . . . . . . 10b
1la Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all'members of its governing body before filing the form?. . . 1la| X
b Describe on Schedule O the process, ifiany, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No;* gotoline13 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. ... ... 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? . . 12b | X
¢ Did the organization regularly:and consistently:monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,"
describe on Schedule O.how thiswas done . . .o . . L o . L e e e e e 12c | X
13  Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... 13| X
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .00 0. 14 | X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top managementofficial . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 0oL 15a| X
b Other officers or key employees ofthe‘organization . . . . . . . . . . . . . Lo e e 15b X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process on Schedule O. See instructions.
16a Did the organization investin, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity during the year? . . . . . . . . . . L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e 16a X
b If"Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . . . . . . . . e a e e e e e e e e e e 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17  Listthe states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed Okl ahoma

18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (section 501(c)

(3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

|X Own website |X Another's website |X Upon request |:| Other (explain on Schedule O)
19  Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy,

and financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
20  State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records.

MELI SSA KLI NK (405) 364- 1420, 210 S COCKREL AVE, Norman, OK 73071
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Part VIl | Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and

Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

la Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

« List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

« List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See the instructions for definition of "key employee."

« List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (box 5 of Form W-2, box 6 of Form 1099-MISC, and/or box 1 of Form 1099-NEC) of more than
$100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

« List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

« List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

See the instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.
|:| Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee:

©
@ ® (do not checE(r)r?L::than one O) ® ®
Name and title Average box, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
hours officer and a director/trustee) compensation compensation of other
per week from the from related compensation
(list any o=l 3] ol & oz = organization (W-2/ organizations (W-2/ frgm t_he
hours for o2af 2| % @ 2§ g 1099-MiSC/ 1099-MISC/ organization an.d
related g ;.)_- % 8; % g & 53'% 1099-NEC) 1099-NEC) related organizations
organizations 5 g § g \ g
below I o -‘3
dotted line) ] %
(OMELISSA KLINK 4 ] ¢ 40.00°
CEO X 86, 426 0 0
_(@APRIL MADDRY 4 . | .00
BOARD MEMBER X 0 0 0
_(®BABS HARMON T .
BOARD MEMBER X 0 0 0
_AFRANCI SCA JENSEN. .. . © -
BOARD MEMBER X 0 0 0
_(®LESLIE CHRISTOPHER ",
BOARD MEMBER p X 0 0 0
_@LISA PETERSON ", . 0 |
BOARD MEMBER X 0 0 0
(OMATT FIX  Shwl L
BOARD MEMBER X 0 0 0
_@NATASHA GRAF |
BOARD MEMBER X 0 0 0
_ONLKKL HONELL L
BOARD MEMBER X 0 0 0
AOQUY NGUYEN
COVMUNI TY OQUTREACH COWM TEE CHAI R X 0 0 0
AYRYAN CLARK
BOARD MEMBER X 0 0 0
(12)SHAUN MENDEZ |
BOARD MEMBER X 0 0 0
(I3ANDREA SPENCER-HILL |
SUSTAI NABLE FUNDI NG COMW TTEE CHAI R X 0 0 0
(I4)JEANNE MLLER |
BOARD DEVELOPMENT & STAFF ENGAGEMEN X 0 0 0
EEA Form 990 (2024)
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| Part VII | Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

©
Position
@ ® (do not check more than one ® ® ®
Name and title Average box, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
hours officer and a director/trustee) compensation compensation of other
per week from the from related compensation
(list any o organization (W-2/ organizations (W-2/ from the
hours for 23 3| 9 3| 3& 2| 10eemiscs 1099-MISC/ organization and
B g_ g 8; o) :% g g 1099-NEC) 1099-NEC) related organizations
related % S g _3 s =
organizations Tz 2 g g
c = @
below 2l < o -‘3
dotted line) °l 8 2
g
@JoNDOMNs
BOYS & G LRLS CLUB LI Al SON X 0 0 0
@OMATTHEWWOODARD |
PRESI DENT- ELECT X 0 0 0
@OMNICADAZ |
PRESI DENT X d 0 0
(®TYLER MONTGOVERY |
TREASURER X d 0 0
(19)SARAH JENSEN SCHETTLER |
| MVEDI ATE PAST PRESI DENT AND SECRET X ) 0 0
@O__ o l_____
@Y__ ...
@__ ..
@) _l____u
@) ____.al i
L I
1b Subtotal . . ... . ... s s e e 86, 426
c Total from continuation sheets to Part Vil Section A . .« .. . . .. .. ...
d Total(addlineslband 1c) . . . . . . o s s 86, 426 0 0
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compgnsation from the organization 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a?If'Yes," complete Sehedule J for such individual. . . . . . . . . . ... ... ... ... ..... 3 X
4 For any individual listed online 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such
individual. . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule J forsuchperson . . . . . . . . . .. ... .. .. 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

(A)

Name and business address

(8)

Description of services

©

Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization

EEA

Form 990 (2024)



Form 990 (2024)

CENTER FOR CHI LDREN & FAM LI ES | NC

73- 0933253

Page 9

Part VIl

Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI

(A)

Total revenue

(®)
Related or exempt
function revenue

©
Unrelated
business revenue

(®)]
Revenue excluded
from tax under
sections 512-514

la Federated campaigns . . . . . . . . la 115, 188
@0 b Membershipdues . . . . . ... .. 1b
§§ ¢ Fundraisingevents . . . ... ... 1c
O_g d Related organizations . . . . . . .. 1d
%; e Government grants (contributions) . . le 1,922, 050
gg f  All other contributions, gifts, grants,
=] o and similar amounts not included above 1f 656, 644
é% g Noncash contributions included in
5= linesla-1f . . . . ... ... ... 1g |$ 174,958
os h Total. Addlines 1a-1f . . . . . . oo v .. 2,693, 882
Business Code
o 2a PROGRAM CLASS FEES 624100 238, 995 238, 995
§ b
g3 ¢
8 | q
T @
> e
ge_ f All other program service revenue . . . . . .
g Total. Addlines2a-2f . . . . . . . . .. ... ... ..., 238, 995
3 Investmentincome (including dividends, interest, and
other similaramounts) . . . . . . . . . . ..o, 3,722 3,722
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds
5 Royalties. . . . . . . . . e A
(i) Real (i) Personal
6a Grossrents . .. ... 6a
b Less: rental expenses. . | 6b
¢ Rental income or (loss) 6C
d Netrentalincomeor(loss) . . . . .. .. . . . . .0
7a Gross amount from (i) Securities (i) Other:
sales of assets
other than inventory . . | 7a
b Less: costor other basis
o and sales expenses “ ... | 7b
é ¢ Gainor (I0SS) . . . . 7c
& d Netgainor(loss) . .. . . o v i o o e e
E 8a Gross income from fundraising
o events (not including $
of contributions reported on line
1c). SeePart IV, lined8 . . ... ... 8a
b Less: directexpenses e, L. L .. 8b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events . . . . . .. ..
9a Gross income from gaming
activities. See Part IV, line19 . . . . . . 9a
b Less:directexpenses . .. . ... .. 9b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from gaming activites . . . . . . .. ..
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
retums and allowances . . . . . . . .. 10a
b Less:costofgoodssold . .. ... .. 10b
¢ Netincome or (loss) fromsales of inventory . . . . . ... ..
Business Code
9 11a OTHER 000099 33, 233 33, 233
e g b
K 12 d Allotherrevenue . . . . . . . . ... ...
= e Total. Addlines1la-11d . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. ... 33, 233
12 Total revenue. Seeinstructions . . . . . ... ... L. L. 2,969, 832 275, 950 0

Form 990 (2024)



Form 990 (2024) CENTER FOR CHI LDREN & FAM LI ES | NC 73- 0933253 Page 10
| Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart IX . . .. ... .. ... ............
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b, (A) ®) © ()
Total expenses Program service Management and Fundraising
8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. expenses general expenses expenses
1  Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22 . . . . ... ... ..
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and
foreign individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16
4  Benefits paidto orformembers . . . . . . . ... ..
5  Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees . . . . . . ... .. ..
6  Compensation not included above to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) . . . . . . 88, 288 79, 459 3, 532 5, 297
7  Othersalariesandwages . . . . . ... ... ... 1, 797,812 1, 480, 079 166, 200 151, 533
8  Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
9  Other employee benefits . . . . . ... ....... 451, 422 373, 064 38, 334 40, 024
10 Payrolltaxes . . . . . . v v oo e e
11  Fees for services (nonemployees):
a Management. . . . . . . . . .00 e e
b Legal. . . . . . . . e
C AcCOUNtiNg . . v v v i e e e e e e 11, 305 9, 952 481 872
d Lobbying. . . .. ... ... ...
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17. .
f Investmentmanagementfees . . . . . . . . . . . 4.
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25; column
(A), amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule O.) 69, 140 56, 265 10, 524 2,351
12  Advertising and promotion . . . . . . . & .. .. 163 50 113
13 Officeexpenses . . . ... ... . 4. . ...4 97,096 73, 743 7, 840 15,513
14 Informationtechnology . . . . . . . . . S0 ..
15 Royalties. . . . . . . . oo e s
16 Occupancy. . . . . « « v St v ot e e e 96, 869 91, 742 1, 304 3, 823
17 Travel . . . o o o e e e e e D 13,413 12, 755 8 650
18  Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials . . . . .
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings “ ... . . . . 22,466 19, 984 474 2,008
20 Interest. . . . . u oo e e e e e e 15, 623 7,395 7,671 557
21 Paymentsto affiliates . . .o, . . . L oL
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . . . . . . . 110, 981 110, 981
23 INSUMANCE + + v v v vt e e e e e e e e e e e 65, 428 60, 515 973 3, 940
24 Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A), amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)
a EQUI PMENT 32,931 32, 155 212 564
b PROGRAM MATERI ALS AND SNACKS 67, 315 52,181 134 15, 000
¢ CLI ENT SUPPORT SERVI CES 99, 616 99, 598 7 11
d M SCELLANEQUS 10, 669 6, 642 3,682 345
e All other expenses 170, 958 153, 406 6, 751 10, 801
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e . 3,221, 495 2,608, 935 359, 158 253, 402
26  Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here |:| if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) . . . . . . . . . .
EEA Form 990 (2024)
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Part X

Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X

*) B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interest-bearing . . . . . . . . . . .. oo o oo 3,498 | 1 104, 399
2 Savings and temporary cashinvestments . . . . . . . . ... ... 252,747 | 2 78, 641
3  Pledges and grants receivable,net . . . . . . . . ... Lo e e 229,418 | 3 114, 329
4 Accountsreceivable,net . . . . . . ... Lo Lo 368,835| 4 126, 787
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons . . . . . . . .. .. 5
6  Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined
under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) 6
7 Notes and loans receivable,net . . . . ... ... .. ... ... .. ... 7
% 8 Inventoriesforsaleoruse . . . . . . . . . .. oo i e e 18,433 | 8 23,803
£ 9  Prepaid expenses and deferred charges . . . . . . . . . ..o 275| 9 19, 021
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of ScheduleD . . . . . . 10a 3,922, 486
b Less: accumulated depreciation. . . . . . . . .. 10b 826, 669 3,188, 086 10c 3, 095, 817
11  Investments - publicly traded securities . . . . . . . . ..o 0oL 11
12 Investments - other securities. See PartIV,line11 . . . ... ... ... ... 12 225,974
13  Investments - program-related. See Part IV,line11 . . . . . . . . . .« . . 13
14 Intangibleassets . . . . . . .. ..o e e e e e e 16,414 | 14 11, 638
15 Other assets. SeePartIV,linell . . . . . . ... ... ... ... 0. ..., 15
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequalline33) . . . . . . .. .. .. 4,077,706\ 16 3, 800, 409
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses . . . . . .. .4 oL L0 o b . 163,654 | 17 223, 626
18 Grantspayable. . . . . . . . . oA s e 18
19 Deferredrevenue . . . . . . . . . . . i e e e e e e 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities . . . . . . . . . . e L0 S 20
21  Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D, . . . . . . 21
» 22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,
§ trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
E controlled entity or family member«f any of these persons . oo, . . L L L L 22
- 23 Secured mortgages and notesqpayable to unrelated third\parties .. . . . . . . 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties . . . . . . . . .. 24
25  Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables torelated third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines\17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D .o . . W v o L L S e e e e e 17,714 | 25 12, 695
26  Total liabilities. Add lines 17through25 . . . . . . . . . . . ... ... .. 181, 368 | 26 236, 321
Organizations that follow FASB. ASC 958, check here
» and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and\33.
§ 27  Net assets without donor restrictions™ .. . . . . . . . . . ... 3,821,944 | 27 3, 906, 631
Z 28  Netassets withdonorrestrictions: . . . . . . . . . . ..o 74,394 | 28 (342, 543)
f'g Organizations that do not:fellow FASB ASC 958, check here |:|
L% and complete lines 29 through 33.
5 29  Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds . . . . . . . . . ... ... 29
g 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund . . . . . . . .. 30
ﬁ 31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . . . . . . 31
B 32 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances . . . . . . . . ... ... oL 3,896, 338 | 32 3, 564, 088
z 33  Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances . . . . . . . ... ... ... .. 4,077,706 | 33 3, 800, 409

EEA

Form 990 (2024)
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Part XI Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart XI . . . . ... ... ............

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A),line12) . . . . . . . . o v v i i e 1 2,969, 832
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A),line25) . . . . . . . . . o e 2 3,221, 495
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtractline2 fomlinel . . . . .. ... ... ... 0000000000 3 (251, 663)
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (A)) . . . . . . . . ... .. 4 3, 896, 338
5 Netunrealized gains (losses) oninvestments . . . . . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e 5 28, 297
6 Donated servicesand use of facilities . . . . . . . . . . L. e e e e 6
7 INVESIMENtEXPENSES . & & v v v vt v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 7
8 Priorperiodadiustments . . . . . . L. L L L e e e e e e e e e e 8 (108, 351)
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explainon Schedule©) . . . . . . . . . . ... ... 9 (533)
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line
32,c0lumn (B)) . . o o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 10 3, 564, 088
Part XIl | Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart XIl . . . . ... ... ............. ]
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: |:| Cash Accrual |:| Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain on
Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independentaccountant? . ... . . . &. . . . . 2a X

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiledror
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both.
|:| Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by anindependentaccountant? . . . . . . . ... . S ... L 2b | X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on'a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both.
Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
c If"Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of
the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? . . . . . . . . . . .. 2c | X
If the organization changed either its oversight process,or selection process during the tax year, explain on
Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or.audits as set forth in the
Uniform Guidance, 2 C.F.R. Part 200, Subpart F? . . . . . 0. . o o o e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3a | X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit:oraudits?,If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why on Schedule ©O@and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits . . . . . . . . . .. 3b | X
EEA Form 990 (2024)
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support

(Form 990) Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. 2024
Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

CENTER FOR CHI LDREN & FAM LI ES I NC 73-0933253

|Part | | Reason for Public Charity Status. (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1 |:| A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 |:| A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990).)

3 |:| A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 |:| A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state:

5 |:| An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part I1.)

6 |:| A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 |X An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or fromihe general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part 11.)

8 |:| A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

9 |:| An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with aland-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name;€ity;.and state of the college or
university:

10 |:| An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2),no more than 33:1/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section'’511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Ill.)

11 |:| An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

12 |:| An organization organized and operated exclusively for the'benefit of, to perform'the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of
one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check
the box on lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a |:| Type . A supporting organization operated; supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power.to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the
supporting organization. You must«€omplete Part 1V, Sections A and B.

b |:| Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in.connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the,.suppeorting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections'A and C.

[ |:| Type Ill functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d |:| Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization must generally satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e |:| Check this box if the organizationreceived a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type I, Type lll
functionally integrated, or Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f  Enter the number of supported organizations . . . . . . . . L. e e I:|
g Provide the following informationabout the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported organization (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization (iv) Is the organization (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of
(described on lines 1-10 listed in your governing support (see other support (see
above (see instructions)) document? instructions) instructions)
Yes No
*)
B)
©
(®)
€
Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990) 2024
EEA
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Part Il

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part Ill. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lll.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2020 (b) 2021 (c) 2022 (d) 2023 (e) 2024 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.") 1,612,136 |1,536,176 |2,289,013 |2,894,094 |2,514, 424 |10, 845, 843
2  Taxrevenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf . . . . .
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge . . . . .
4  Total. Add lines 1 through3 . . . .. 1,612,136 |1,536,176 |2,289,013 |2,894, 094 |2,514, 424 |10, 845, 843
5  The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f) . . . ..
6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4 10, 845, 843
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2020 (b) 2021 (c) 2022 (d) 2023 (e) 2024 (f) Total
7 Amountsfromline4 . ... .... .. 1,612,136 41,536,176 |2, 289, 013 |2, 894, 094 |2, 514, 424 |10, 845, 843
8 Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
similar sources . . .. ... ... ..
9  Netincome from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
isregularly carriedon . . . .. .& ..
10  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaininPartVIL) . .. ... . ..
11  Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 10, 845, 843
12 Gross receipts from related activities, ete.(see‘instructions) . . . . . ... ... ... ... ... 12 \
13  First 5years. If the Form 990.is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and.stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14  Public support percentage for 2024 (line 6, column (f), divided by line 11, column (f)) . . .. .. 14 100. 00 %
15  Public support percentage from 2023 Schedule A, Part I, line14 . . ... ... ... ... ... 15 0.00 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2024«f the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. . . . . . . . . .. ... .. ... ....
b 33 1/3% support test - 2023. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . . .. .. ... .. ... .. ]
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2024. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
OFQANIZALION .« & o v v e e e e e e e e e e ]
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2023. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain
in Part VI how the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
OFQANIZALION .« & o v v e e e e e e e e e e ]
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
INSEIUCHONS . . o o v v o e e e e e []
EEA Schedule A (Form 990) 2024



Schedule A (Form 990) 2024 CENTER FOR CHI LDREN & FAM LI ES | NC 73- 0933253 Page 3
Part Ill] Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 11.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2020 (b) 2021 (c) 2022 (d) 2023 (e) 2024 (f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees

received. (Do not include any "unusual grants.")

2  Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
fumished in any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513

4  Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf . . . . .

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge . . . . .

6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 . . . ..

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons . .

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year
¢ Addlines7aand7b . .. ... .. ..

8 Public support. (Subtract line 7c from

line6.) .. ... ... . .. ... ...
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2020 (b) 2021 (c) 2022 (d) 2023 (e) 2024 (f) Total
9 Amounts fromline6 . . . . . ... .4
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties, and income from similar sources .

b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) frombusinesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 . . . . .

¢ Addlines10aand10b. . .. . . ..

11 Net income fromunrelated business
activities not included on line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on

12 Other income. Do notinclude gain or
loss from the sale of capital.assets
(ExplaininPartV1L) . .. ... ....

13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,
and12) . ... ...

14  First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here . . . . . . L L e e

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15  Public support percentage for 2024 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) . . ... .. 15 %

16  Public support percentage from 2023 Schedule A, Partlll, line15 . . . . .. ... ... ..... 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17  Investment income percentage for 2024 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) . . . 17 %

18 Investment income percentage from 2023 Schedule A, Partlll, line17 . . . .. ... .. .. ... 18 %

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2024. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line
17 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization [ ]
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2023. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . . |:|
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions . . |:|
EEA Schedule A (Form 990) 2024
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Part IV| Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box on line 12 of Part I. If you checked box 12a, Part I, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked box 12b, Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12c, Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes| No

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing
documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported

organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2
3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
lines 3b and 3c below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VI wheng@and how the

organization made the determination. 3b
¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such.use. 3c
4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (“foreign supported organization")? If
"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part |, answer lines 4b and.4cbelow. 4a

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to. make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have .an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes. 4c

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remeve any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,"
answer lines 5b and 5c¢ below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted,.or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document.authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action

was accomplished (such as bysamendment to the organizing document). 5a
b Typelor Type Il only. Was any added or'substituted supported organization part of a class already

designated in the organization's organizing.document? 5b
c Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result'of an event beyond the organization's control? 5c

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in‘the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 6

7 Did the organization provide a'grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity

with regard to a substantial.contributor? If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990). 7
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described on line
7? If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990). 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations

described in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9a
b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined on line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which

the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9b
¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined on line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9c

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type 1ll non-functionally integrated

supporting organizations)? If "Yes," answer line 10b below. 10a
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b

EEA Schedule A (Form 990) 2024



Schedule A (Form 990) 2024 CENTER FOR CHI LDREN & FAM LI ES | NC 73-0933253 Page 5
|Part IV|  Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes| No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described on lines 11b and
11c below, the governing body of a supported organization? 1lla
A family member of a person described on line 11a above? 11b
A 35% controlled entity of a person described on line 11a or 11b above? If "Yes" to line 11a, 11b, or 11c,
provide detail in Part VI. 1llc
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes| No

1 Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or
more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's officers,
directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s)
effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported
organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were allocated among the
supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax.year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If*Yes,".explainin Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes| No

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? If "No," describe'in.Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes| No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by thelast day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the,type and,amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently:filed as,of the date of netification, and (iii) copies of the
organization's governing documents inéeffect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization's«officers, directors, ortrustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving onthe governing body of asupported organization? If "No," explain in Part VI
how the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s)| 2

3 By reason of the relationship described.on line 2, above, did the organization's supported organizations have
a significant voice.in. the arganization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box nextto the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a [ The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b [ The organization is thesparent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
c |:| The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmental entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below. Yes| No
a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify

those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a
b Did the activities described on line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization's
involvement, one or more of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If
"Yes," explain in Part VI the reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would
have engaged in these activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? If "Yes" or "No," provide details in Part VI. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each

of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b
EEA Schedule A (Form 990) 2024




Schedule A (Form 990) 2024 CENTER FOR CHI LDREN & FAM LI ES | NC

73- 0933253 Page 6

| Part V|

Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 [] Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See
instructions. All other Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

1

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

QB IW[|N (-

OO WIN

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection
of gross income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of
property held for production of income (see instructions)

()]

7

Other expenses (see instructions)

~

8

Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4)

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

(A) Prior. Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

1

Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

Average monthly value of securities

la

Average monthly cash balances

1b

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

1c

Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)

1d

o0 |T|o

Discount claimed for blockage or other factors
(explain in detail in Part VI):

Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

w

Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

w

N

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of'line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line.4 fromuline 3)

Multiply line 5 by 0.035.

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

(o B ENREeRI¢)]

Minimum Asset Amount (add.line 7:to line 6)

AR GRS

Section C - Distributable Amount

Current Year

A

Adjusted net income forprior year (from Section A/ine 8, column A)

Enter 0.85 of line_l.

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax impased in prior year

A wWwIN|F-

OO W|N

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary.reduction (see instructions).

6

~

[] Check here if the curfentyear is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type IIl supporting organization

(see instructions).

EEA

Schedule A (Form 990) 2024



Schedule A (Form 990) 2024 CENTER FOR CHI LDREN & FAM LI ES | NC

73- 0933253 Page 7

|Part V| Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D - Distributions

Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required - provide details in Part VI)

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

N[O~ WiN

O NO|O|A~ W

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

oo

9 Distributable amount for 2024 from Section C, line 6

©

10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

10

0]

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions

(i)

Underdistributions
Pre-2024

(iii)
Distributable
Amount for 2024

1 Distributable amount for 2024 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2024
(reasonable cause required - explain in Part VI). See
instructions.

w

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2024

From?2019 . ... ....

From 2020 . ... ....

From?2021 ... .....

From?2022 .. ... ...

From?2023 ... .. ...

Total of lines 3a through 3e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

oK |™ho |0 |T|D

Applied to 2024 distributable amount:

Carryover from 2019 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g,8h, and 3i from'line 3f.

P N -

Distributions for 2024 from
Section D, line 7: $

a Applied to underdistributions of prior years

o

Applied to 2024 distributable amount

¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a.and 4b from line 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for. years prior to 2024, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a fromline2. For result
greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2024. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result.greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2025. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

a Excess from 2020
b Excess from 2021
c Excess from 2022
d Excess from 2023
e Excess from 2024
EEA Schedule A (Form 990) 2024



Schedule A (Form 990) 2024 CENTER FOR CHI LDREN & FAM LI ES | NC 73- 0933253 Page 8
Part VI | Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b; Part
I, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section
B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b,
3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

EEA Schedule A (Form 990) 2024



Schedule B

(Form 990) Schedule of Contributors

(Rev. December 2024) Attach to Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. OMB o, 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization Employer identification number
CENTER FOR CHI LDREN & FAM LI ES | NC 73-0933253

Organization type (check one):
Filers of: Section:
Form 990 or 990-EZ @ 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization
|:| 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation

527 political organization

(|

Form 990-PF 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

(|

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

(|

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.

Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes.for both the General Rule and @ Special Rule. See
instructions.

General Rule

)D For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000
or more (in money or property) from any one,contributor. Complete Parts I'and Il. See instructions for determining a
contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

|:| For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the
regulations under sections,509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)sthat checked Schedule A (Form 990), Part Il, line 13, 16a, or
16b, and that received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or
(2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h; or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and Il.

|:| For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total'€ontributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts | (entering
"N/A" in column (b) instead of the.contributor name and address), II, and I1l.

|:| For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such
contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received
during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the
General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions
totaling $5,000 or more during the year . . . . . . v v vt i e e e e e e e e e e e e e $

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990), but it
must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, line
2, to certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)
EEA



Schedule B (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)

Page 2

Name of organization
CENTER FOR CHI LDREN & FAM LI ES | NC

Employer identification number

73- 0933253

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1 OKLA DEPT OF HUMAN SERVI CES Person X
Payroll ]
PO BOX 25352 $ 183, 984 Noncash ]
] (Complete Part Il for
Ol ahoma City, OK 73125 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 OKLA DI STRI CT ATTORNEY' S COUNCI L Person X
Payroll ]
421 N W 13TH ST STE 290 $ 30, 000 Noncash ]
] (Complete Part Il for
Ol ahoma City, OK 73103 noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
3 OKLA DEPT OF EDUCATI ON Person X
Payroll ]
100 N E 10TH ST $ 125,416 Noncash ]
] (Complete Part Il for
Okl ahoma City, OK 73117-1299 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP4+4 Total contributions Type of contribution
4 Cl TY OF NORMAN Person X
Payroll ]
PO BOX 370 $ 197, 435 Noncash ]
(Complete Part Il for
Nor man, OK 73069 noncash contributions.)
(@) () (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
5 COVMMUNI TI ES FOUNDATI ON OF OK Person X
Payroll ]
801 N W63RD STREET SU TE 200 $ 73,976 Noncash ]
] (Complete Part Il for
Ol ahoma City, OK 73116 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person ]
Payroll ]
$ Noncash ]
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

EEA

Schedule B (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)



Schedule B (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)

Page 3

Name of organization

CENTER FOR CHI LDREN & FAM LI ES | NC

Employer identification number

73- 0933253

Part Il | Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

a) No. (¢
(fiom . (b) . FMV (or(e)stimate) (d) .
Description of noncash property given ) ) Date received
Part | (See instructions.)
a) No. (¢
(fiom . (b) . FMV (or(e)stimate) (d) .
Description of noncash property given ) ) Date received
Part | (See instructions.)
a) No. (¢
(fiom . (b) . FMV; (or(e)stimate) (d) .
Description of noncash property given ) i Date received
Part | (See instructions.)
a) No. (¢
(fiom Description of nong;)sh roperty given FMV (or( e)stimate) Date r(edc)eived
Part | P property g (See instructions.)
a) No. (¢
(fiom . (b) . FMV (or(e)stimate) (d) .
Description-0of noncash property given ) ) Date received
Part | (See instructions.)
a) No. (¢
(fiom . (b) . FMV (or(e)stimate) (d) .
Description of noncash property given ) ) Date received
Part | (See instructions.)
EEA Schedule B (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)



Schedule B (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)

Name of organization
CENTER FOR CHI LDREN & FAM LI ES | NC

Employer identification number
73- 0933253

Part 11l

Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or
(10) that total more than $1,000 for the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and
the following line entry. For organizations completing Part I, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions.) $

Page 4

Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

a) No.
(IfjomI (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
art
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No. . . . e
Ifjroml (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d).Description of how gift is held
art
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No. y . L e
Ifjroml (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
art
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No. . . L e
Ifjroml (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
art
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
EEA Schedule B (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)



SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements

(Form 990) Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, OMB No. 1545-0047
(Rev. December 2024) Part IV, line 6, 7, 8,9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990. Open tq Public
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
CENTER FOR CHI LDREN & FAM LI ES | NC 73- 0933253

Part | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total numberatendofyear. . . . . . ... ... ..
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year) . . . .
Aggregate value of grants from (during year) . . . . .
Aggregate value atendofyear . . . . . . ... ...
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. |:| Yes |:| No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose.

a b W NP

Part 1| Conservation Easements
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
|:| Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) |:| Preservation of a historically important land area
|:| Protection of natural habitat |:| Preservation of a certified historic structure
|:| Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservationeasements. . . . . . . . . & o 0w e s e e e 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservationeasements . ..« . . L h . . . ..o d e e 0 e 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic'structure included online2a . . . . . . .. 2c
d Number of conservation easements included on line 2c acquired after July,25, 2006, and not
on a historic structure listed in the National Register . o, .« . & o 0 C e o 0 0 o e e 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by
the organization during the tax year & . . . . . . v i o o e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

Number of states where property subjectto conservation easementislocated . . . . . . . . . .. ... ...

5 Does the organization have a written'policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservationeasementsitholds? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... 0. |:| Yes |:| No
6 Staff and volunteer hours‘devoted to monitoring, inspecting; handling of violations, and enforcing
conservation easements during.theyear . . o, . L L L L L L e e e e

7 Amount of expenses incurred in‘monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing
conservation easements during thelyear . . . . . . . .. L L L e e e e e $

8 Does each conservation easement reportedon line 2d above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)
(i) and section I70(M)(B)(1)? T . o b e e e e e e e e e e e e [JYes []No
9 In Part XIll, describe howthe organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and balance
sheet, and include, if applicableythe text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.
Part Ill | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.
la If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part XllI the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.
b  If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items.
(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII,line1l . . . . . . .« . o o v i i i e e e e e e e e $

(i) Assetsincluded in Form 990, Part X . . . . . . . . . o 0 i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e $

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items.

a Revenueincluded on Form 990, Part VIIL linel . . . . . . . o o o o 0 i o e e e e e e e e $
b Assetsincluded in Form 990, Part X . . . . . . . v . e e e e e e e e e e e e e $
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)
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Schedule D (Form 990) (Rev. 12CERAIER FOR CHI LDREN & FAM LI ES | NC 73- 0933253 Page 2

| Part lll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3

5

Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its

collection items (check all that apply).

|:| Public exhibition d |:| Loan or exchange program

|:| Scholarly research e |:| Other

|:| Preservation for future generations

Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part

Xl

During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar

assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? . . . . ... .. .. |:| Yes |:| No

Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.

la Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian, or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X? . . . . . . o o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e |:| Yes |:| No
b If"Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XlIl and complete the following table.
Amount

Cc Beginningbalance . . . . . . . . L L L e e e e e e 1c

d Additionsduringtheyear . . . . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e 1d

e Distributions duringthe year . . . . . . . . . . L L e e e e e e e le

f Endingbalance. . . . . . . . . . L e e e e e e e A 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrowor,custodial account liability? . . . . . . .|. |:| Yes |:| No

b If"Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XlIl. Check here if the explanation has been'provided in Part XIIl . .". . . . .0 . .. .. |:|

Part V Endowment Funds
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line,10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back

la Beginning of year balance . . . . . . 209, 874 190, 506 237,772 218, 138 204, 167

3a

Contributions . . . . . .. ... ...
Net investment earnings, gains,

andlosses . . . . .. ... ... .. 28, 077 30, 882 (35, 544) 30, 790 23, 481
Grants or scholarships . . . . . . ..

Other expenditures for facilities and

programs. . . . . . .. a ... o 11,966 11, 502 11, 710 11, 145 9,510
Administrative expenses . . . . 4. . 11 12 12 11

End of year balance . . . . . . .. 225,974 209, 874 190, 506 237,772 218, 138
Provide the estimated percentage of the currentyear end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

Board designated or quasi-endowment %

Permanent endowment %

Term endowment %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and\2c should.equal 100%.
Are there endowment funds not in the pessession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes | No
(i) Unrelated organizationsS? . . ./ . . . . o 0 0 i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3a()| X

(i) Related organizations? . s . 0 0 v 0 i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3a(ii) X
If "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?. . . . . . . . . . . . .. ... ... 3b

Describe in Part XIll the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

Part VI | Land, Buildings, and Equipment

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other basis (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) (other) depreciation
la Land . . ... ... ..
b Buidings ... ..............
c Leasehold improvements . . . . ... ..
d Equipment . . ... ... .. ...... 3,922, 486 826, 669 3, 095, 817
e Other . .. ... ... . ... .. ...,
Total. Add lines 1a through le. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 10c,column(B)) . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 3,095,817
EEA Schedule D (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)



Schedule D (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024) CENTER FOR CHI LDREN & FAM LI ES | NC 73-0933253 Page 3
Part VII Investments - Other Securities
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:
(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives . . . . . . . . . . .0
(2) Closely held equity interests . . . . . . . . . o v v v

(3) Other
(A) NVESTMENTS | N ENDOAVENT FUNDS 225,974 | FW
(B)
©
()
()
()
©)
(H)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 12,col. (B)) . . . . . . 225,974
Part VIII Investments - Program Related
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

@
@
(©)
()
(©)
(6)
@)
®
(©)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 13g¢c0l. (B)) . a.. . . .
Part IX Other Assets
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value

@
@
(©)
()
(©)
(6)
@)
®
(©)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 15,col. (B)) . . . . . . . . . . . v v v v v v i i i i
Part X Other Liabilities
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,

line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

(2) ease payabl e 12, 695

3

4

®)

(6)

)

()]

©)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 25, col. (B)). . 12, 695
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIlI, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIIl . . . . . E

EEA Schedule D (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)



Schedule D (Form 990) (Rev. 12CHERNER FOR CHI LDREN & FAM LI ES | NC 73- 0933253 Page 4
Part XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 12a.

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . . . . . . . . . ... .. ... .. 1 2,966, 110
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:
a Netunrealized gains (losses) oninvestments. . . . . . . . . . . . . .. ... 2a
b Donated services and use of facilities . . . . . . ... ... ... 0L 2b
c Recoveriesof prioryeargrants . . . . . . . . . o h e w e e e e 2c
d Other (DescribeinPart XIII.) . . . . . . . o o o o o i v 2d
e Addlines2athrough2d . . . . .. .. . . ... e e e e e e e e 2e
3 Subtractline 2efromlinel . . . . . . . . . . .o e e e e e e 3 2,966, 110
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIl,line7b . . . . . . . 4da
Other (DescribeinPart XII.) . . . . . . . o o o o o v v o e e 4b
Addlinesd4aand4b . . . . . . L L e e e e e e e e e 4c
Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Partl,line12.) . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. 5 2,966, 110

Part Xll | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . . . . . . . . . . Lo eh e s e 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
a Donated services and use of facilites . . . . . . . ... ... ... ..... 2a
b Prioryearadiustments . . . . . ... ... 0o 2b
C Otherlosses . . . . . . . . o i v i i e e e e e e e e e e 2c
d Other (DescribeinPartXIIL) . . . ... ... ... ... ......0 ... 2d
e Addlines2athrough2d . .. ... ... ... ... ... .. 000, A U U, 2e
3 Subtractline2efromlinel . . . . . . . . . . . ... . W Faaaas 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 4%
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line7b.. . . . . . . . 4a
Other (DescribeinPart XII.) . . . . . . . . o o v v o v i 4b
Addlines4aand4b . . . . . . L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4c
5  Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This mustegual Form 990, Partl,line18.). . . . . . . . . . . . ... 5
| Part XIIl| Supplemental Information

Provide the descriptions required for Part 11, lines 3; 5, and 9; Part Il lines 1a.and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2; Part X, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this partito provide any additional information.
01. Part V, Line 4-1ntendedauses of endowrent funds

ENDOWENT DI STRI BUTI ONS W LL BE \USED . TO COVER COSTS RELATED TO THE ORGANI ZATI ONS ON- GO NG M SSI ON.

02. Part X, Line 2-Text in footnote regarding FIN 48 (ASC 740)

I NCOVE TAX STATUS - . THE CORGANI ZATI ON QUALI FI ES AS AN ORGANI ZATI ON EXEMPT FROM | NCOVE TAXES UNDER

SECTI ON 501 (C) (3) OF THE«I NTERNAL REVENUE CODE AND | S SUBJECT TO A TAX ON | NCOVE FROM ANY

UNRELATED BUSI NESS, AS DEFI NED BY SECTION 509 (A) (1) OF THE CODE. NO PROVI SI ON FOR | NCOVE TAXES

HAS BEEN RECORDED. THE ORGANI ZATI ON HAS ADOPTED THE RECOGNI T1 ON REQUI REMENTS FOR UNCERTAI N | NCOVE

TAX POSI TI ONS AS REQUI RED BY GENERALLY ACCEPTED ACCOUNTI NG PRI NCI PLES. | NCOVE TAX BENEFI TS ARE

RECOGNI ZED FOR | NCOVE TAX POSI TI ONS TAKEN OR EXPECTED TO BE TAKEN IN A TAX RETURN ONLY WHEN I T | S

DETERM NED THAT THE | NCOVE TAX POSI TI ON W LL MORE- LI KELY- THAN- NOT BE SUSTAI NED UPON EXAM NATI ONS BY

TAXI NG AUTHORI TI ES.  THE ORGANI ZATI ON HAS ANALYZED TAX POSI TI ONS TAKEN FOR FI LI NG W TH THE | NTERNAL

EEA Schedule D (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)



Schedule D (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2GEINTER FOR CHI LDREN & FAM LI ES | NC 73-0933253 Page 5
|Part XIll [ Supplemental Information (continued)

REVENUE SERVI CE

AND ALL STATE JURI SDI CTI ONS WIERE | T OPERATES. THE ORGANI ZATI ON BELI EVES THAT | NCOVE TAX FI LI NG

PCSI TIONS W LL BE SUSTAI NED UPON EXAM NATI ON AND DOES NOT ANTI Cl PATE ANY ADJUSTMENTS THAT WOULD

RESULT IN A MATERI AL ADVERSE EFFECT ON THE ORGANI ZATI ON'S FI NANCI AL CONDI TI ON, RESULTS OF

OPERATI ONS, OR CASH FLOWS. ACCORDI NGLY, THE ORGANI ZATI ON HAS NOT RECORDED ANY RESERVES, OR RELATED

ACCRUALS FOR | NTEREST AND PENALTI ES FOR UNCERTAI N | NCOVE TAX POSI TI ONS AT DECEMBER 31, 2024.

FEDERAL AND STATE | NCOVE TAX STATUTES DI CTATE THAT TAX RETURNS FILED I N ANY OF THE PREVI QUS THREE

REPORTI NG PERI ODS REMAI N OPEN TO EXAM NATI ON. CURRENTLY, THE ORGANI ZATI ON, HAS'NOT OPEN EXAM NATI ONS

W TH THE | NTERNAL REVENUE SERVI CE OR THE OKLAHOVA TAX COWM SSI ON.

EEA Schedule D (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)



SCHEDULE | Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations,

(Form 990) Governments, and Individuals in the United States OMB No. 1545-0047
(Rev. December 2024) Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22. o
Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990. Open to PU blic
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

CENTER FOR CHI LDREN & FAM LI ES | NC 73-0933253
|Part| | General Information on Grants and Assistance
1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants.orassistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance,
and the selection criteria used to award the grants or assistance? . . . . . . oL L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e @ Yes |:| No
2 Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.
Part Il Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990,
Part 1V, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.
1  (a) Name and address of organization (b) EIN (c) IRC section (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of (Qo“gftgﬁ\?f;’ah::ggrl‘ (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
or government (if applicable) grant noncash assistance ( ’ othér)pp 1sal noncash assistance or assistance
@
@
(©)
)
©)
©)
@)
®
(©)
(10)

2 Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed inthe lineltable . . . . . . . . . . . . . . oo o
3 Enter total number of other organizations listed inthe line Ltable . . . . . . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.
EEA

Schedule | (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)



Schedule | (Form 990) (Rev. 12-208NTER FOR CHI LDREN & FAM LI ES I NC

73- 0933253 page 2

Part lll | Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Individuals. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 22.

Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

(a) Type of grant or assistance

(b) Number of
recipients

(c) Amount of
cash grant

(d) Amount.of
noncash assistance

(e) Method of valuation (book,
FMV, appraisal, other)

(f) Description of noncash assistance

FOOD, RENTAL ASSI STANCE,

1 FOOD AND HOUSEHOLD | TEMS Y\ GAS, ETC

2 DI APERS W PES AND FORMULA FW DI APERS W PES FORMULA
HOLI DAY G FTS TO CLI ENTS

3HOLI DAY G FTS FW AND CHI LDREN

4

5

7

| Part IV | Supplemental Information. Provide the information required in Part |, line 2; Part lIl, column (b); and any other additional information.

01. Monitoring procedures (Part

THE CLI NI CAL DI RECTOR AUTHORI ZES EACH\CASH GRANT MADE TO AN | NDI VI DUAL. W TH THE EXCEPTI ON OF DI APERS AND FORMULA, CASH OR

I N-KI ND GRANTS ARE MADE ONLY TO ACTIVE CLI ENTS WTH LI M TED RESOURCES AND A SPECI FI C NEED THAT HAS BEEN VERI FI ED BY THEI R

COUNSELOR. DI APERS AND FORMULA ARE G VEN I N SMALL QUANTI TI ES ONCE PER MONTH.

EEA

Schedule | (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)



SCHEDULE J Compensation Information
(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest OMB No. 1545-0047
(Rev. December 2024) c ete if th ) QompensateddErgployeesF 990. Part IV. line 23

omplete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form , Part IV, line 23. -
Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990. Open to PUb“C
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
CENTER FOR CHI LDREN & FAM LI ES | NC 73- 0933253
|Part || Questions Regarding Compensation

Yes | No

la Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part Il to provide any relevant information regarding these items.

[] First-class or charter travel [] Housing allowance or residence for personal use
[] Travel for companions [] Payments for business use of personal residence
[] Tax indemnification and gross-up payments [] Health or social club dues or initiation fees

[] Discretionary spending account [] Personal services (such as maid, chauffeur, chef)

b  If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment
or reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part I to
explain . . .. L e e s e 1b

2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
directors, trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Directoryregarding the items checked on line
187 . . i 2

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a
related organization to establish compensation of the?'CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part I11.

X] Compensation committee [] written employment contract
[] Independent compensation consultant X] Compensation survey or study
] Form 990 of other organizations X}, Approval by the board or compensation committee

4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VIl Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:

a Receive a severance paymentor change-of-control payment? . . . . . . . . . . . . ... .. 4a X
b Participate in or receive payment from asupplemental nenqualified retirement plan? . . . .. .. ... ... 4b X
c Participate in or receive payment from an equity-based compensation arrangement? . . . .. .. ... ... 4c X

If "Yes" to any of lines'4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part Ill.

Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed on Form 990,,Part VII,.Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of:
a Theorganization? . . . . . . 0 o e e e e e e e e 5a X
b Anyrelated organization? . . . . . . . L L L L e e e e 5b X
If "Yes" on line 5a or 5b, describe in Part I11.

6 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of:

a Theorganization? . . . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e 6a X

b Anyrelated organization? . . . . . . .. L L L e e e e e e 6b X

If "Yes" on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part Ill.

7 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed
payments not described on lines 5 and 6? If "Yes," describeinPartlll . . .. ... ... ... ........ 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject
to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe
INPart Il . . o e e e e 8 X

9 If "Yes" on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in

Regulations section 53.4958-6(C)? . . . . . . L e e e e e e e e e e 9

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)
EEA




Schedule J (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)

Page 2

| Part Il |

Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensatedi\Employees. Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported on Schedule J, report compensation.from the,organization on row (i) and from related organizations, described in the
instructions, on row (ii). Do not list any individuals that aren't listed on Form 990, Part VII.
Note: The sum of columns (B)(i)-(iii) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual.

(A) Name and Title

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC and/or 1099<NEC.compensation

(i) Base
compensation

(i) Bonus & incentive
compensation

(iii) Other
reportable
compensation

(C). Retirement and
other deferred
compensation

(D) Nontaxable
benefits

(E) Total of columns

(B)()-(D)

(F) Compensation
in column (B) reported
as deferred on prior
Form 990

SARAH JENSEN SCHETTLER 0) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1 | MVEDI ATE PAST PRESI DENT AN |[SECRET 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0]
2 (if)
0]
3 (if)
0]
4 (ii)
(0]
5 (i)
0]
6 (if)
0]
7 (if)
0]
8 (ii)
(1)
9 (ii)
0]
10 (if)
0]
11 (if)
0]
12 (ii)
0]
13 (ii)
0]
14 (ii)
0]
15 (if)
0]
16 (if)
EEA Schedule J (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)



SCHEDULE M Noncash Contributions OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990)
Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 29 or 30. 2024
Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
CENTER FOR CHI LDREN & FAM LI ES | NC 73- 0933253
|Part| | Types of Property
(@) (b) S (d)
. _— Noncash contribution .
Ch(_eck if Numt_)er of contr!butlons or amounts reported on Method of.det(_armlnlng
applicable items contributed Form 990, Part VIII, line 1g noncash contribution amounts

Art-Worksofart . . ... ... ..
Art - Historical treasures . . . . . .
Art - Fractional interests . . . . . .
Books and publications . . . . . ..
Clothing and household
goods . . ... ... X 170, 958 | FMWV
6  Cars and other vehicles . . . . ..
7 Boatsandplanes . ... ... ...
8 Intellectual property . . . . . . . ..
9  Securities - Publicly traded . . . . . .
10  Securities - Closely held stock . . . .
11  Securities - Partnership, LLC,
or trustinterests . . . . . ... ..
12 Securities - Miscellaneous . . . . .
13 Qualified conservation
contribution - Historic
structures . . . . ... ...
14  Qualified conservation
contribution- Other . . . . . .. ..
15 Real estate - Residential . . . . . .
16  Real estate - Commercial . . . . . .
17 Realestate-Other . . . ... ...
18 Collectibles . . . . . ... .. .4.
19 Foodinventory . . . . .. ... ..
20  Drugs and medical supplies . . . . .
21 Taxidermy . . . ... 0. . ...
22 Historical artifacts .« . . 0w . .
23 Scientific specimens . .. . o .
24 Archeological artifacts . . . . . .

a b W NP

25  Other ( )
26 Other ( )
27  Other ( )
28  Other ( )

29  Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions for

which the organization completed Form 8283, Part V, Donee Acknowledgement . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 29

Yes | No

30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported on Part I, lines 1 through
28, that it must hold for at least 3 years from the date of the initial contribution, and which isn't required to be

used for exempt purposes for the entire holding period? . . . . . . . . . Lo L 30a X

b If"Yes," describe the arrangementin Part II.

31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any nonstandard

CONbULIONS? . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 31 X
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
CONBULIONS? . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 32a X

b If"Yes," describe in Part Il.
33  If the organization didn't report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,
describe in Part Il
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule M (Form 990) 2024
EEA




SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

(Form 990) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on OMB No. 1545-0047
(Rev. December 2024) Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
CENTER FOR CHI LDREN & FAM LI ES | NC 73- 0933253

01. Conmittee neeting docunentation (Part VI, line 8b)

COW TTEES ARE NOT AUTHORI ZED TO ACT ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD.

02. Form 990 governing body review (Part VI, line 11)
THE FORM 990 IS DI STRIBUTED TO MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DI RECTORS W TH OPPORTUNI TY FOR
QUESTI ONS PRI CR TO SUBM SSI ON.

03. Conflict of interest policy conpliance (Part VI, line 12c)

PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12(C) - ANNUAL BOARD MEMBER AGREEMENT S| GNED BY EACH BOARD MEMBER
| NCLUDES REFERENCE TO CONFLI CT OF | NTEREST POLICY AND A DI SCLOSURE STATEMENT.. IN

ADDI Tl ON, THROUGHOUT THE YEAR, BOARD MEMBERS ARE REM NDED OF CONFLI CT OFnl NTEREST POLI CY
AND THEI R OBLI GATI ON TO DI SCLOSE CONFLI CTS.

04. CEQO, executive director, top managenent conp (Part VI, |line 15a)

FOR THE EXECUTI VE DI RECTOR, THE FI NANCE COWM TTEE PREPARES COVPARABI LI TY DATA AND THE
BOARD DI SCUSSES PERFORVMANCE AND COVPENSATI ON | N CLOSED<EXECUTI VE SESSI ON». THE BOARD THEN
VOTES ON COVPENSATI ON | N OPEN SESSI ON AND DOCUMENTS THE RATI ONALE. BOARD OFFI CERS ARE NOT
COVPENSATED.

05. CGoverning docunents, etc., available to public (Part VI, line 19)

THE DOCUMENTS ARE AVAI LABLE FOR REVI EW BY MEMBERS OF THE PUBLI C AT THE ORGANI ZATION S

OFFI CES, AND THE ORGANI ZATION S VWEB SI TE | NCLUDES A STATEMENT I'INDI CATI ON AVAI LABI LI TY UPON
REQUEST.

06. Explanation of other changes in net assets.or fund,bal ances (Part X, line 9)
GAIN (LOSS) ON DI SPOSI TI ON OF ASSETS (5833)

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)
EEA



o 8879-TE IRS E-file Signature Authorization OMB No. 1545-0047

for a Tax Exempt Entity
For calendar year 2024, or fiscal year beginning , 2024, and ending ,20 2 O 24

Department of the Treasury Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records.
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form8879TE for the latest information.

Name of filer EIN or SSN
CENTER FOR CHI LDREN & FAM LI ES | NC 73-0933253

Name and title of officer or person subject to tax
MELI SSA KLI NK, CEO
[Part| | Type of Return and Return Information

Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-TE and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. Form

8038-CP and Form 5330 filers may enter dollars and cents. For all other forms, enter whole dollars only. If you check the box on line 1a, 2a,
3a, 4a, 5a, 6a, 7a, 8a, 9a, or 10a below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was blank, then leave line 1b, 2b,
3b, 4b, 5b, 6b, 7b, 8b, 9b, or 10b, whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0- on the
applicable line below. Do not complete more than one line in Part I.

la Form 990 check here. . . . . b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), line 12). .¢.. . . . 1b 2,969, 832
2a Form 990-EZ check here . . . |:| b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ,line9) . . . . . . . . . . . . a. . 2b
3a Form 1120-POL check here. . |:| b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, line22). . . . . . . . . . . . e . oa . 3b
4a Form 990-PF check here . . . |:| b Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF, Part V, line 5) “.». .©.  4b
5a Form 8868 check here . . . . |:| b Balance due (Form 8868, line3c). . . . . . . . . %L . . . . . 5b
6a Form 990-T check here. . . . |:| b Total tax (Form 990-T, Partlll,line4). . . . . . . . o, . . . .. 6b
7a Form 4720 check here . . . . |:| b Total tax (Form 4720, Partlll, line1) . . . £ . W . o o 0 0 o 7b
8a Form 5227 check here . . . . |:| b FMV of assets at end of tax yegar (Form 5227, ltem D). . . ot . . . 8b
9a Form 5330 check here . . . . |:| b Tax due (Form 5330, Partll,line19) . . . . . w . . . oW . o . . 9
10a Form 8038-CP check here . . |:| b Amount of credit payment requested (Form 8038-CP, Part lll, line22) . 10b
|Part Il | Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer or Person Subjectto Tax
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that |:| I am an officer of the‘above entity or |:| | am a person subject to tax with respect to (name
of entity) , (EIN) and that | have examined a copy of the

2024 electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements, and, to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are true, correct, and
complete. | further declare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown'on the copy of the electronic retum. | consent to allow my
intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originatoer (ERO) ta send the return to the IRS and to receive from the IRS (a) an
acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, (b) the reason for any delay in processing the return or refund, and (c)
the date of any refund. If applicable, | authorize theU.S: Treasury and. its designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal
(direct debit) entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the federal taxes owed on this
return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, | must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at
1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior.to the payment (setlement) date. | also authorize the financial institutions involved in the
processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive.confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and resolve issues related to

the payment. | have selected a personal identification number (PIN) as my: signature for the electronic return and, if applicable, the consent to
electronic funds withdrawal.

PIN: check one box only
l authorize M CHAEL GREEN CPA toentermy PIN 16987 as my signature

ERO firm name Enter five numbers, but
do not enter all zeros
on the tax year 2024 electronically filed retumn. If | have indicated within this return that a copy of the retum is being filed with a state
agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | also authorize the aforementioned ERO to enter my PIN on the
return’s disclosure consent screen.

D As an officer or person subject to tax with respect to the entity, | will enter my PIN as my signature on the tax year 2024 electronically
filed retum. If | have indicated within this retum that a copy of the retum is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part
of the IRS Fed/State program, | will enter my PIN on the retur’s disclosure consent screen.

Signature of officer or person subject to tax Date 11-11-2025

|Part Ill]  Certification and Authentication
ERO’s EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification
number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN.

737448 55555
Do not enter all zeros

| certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2024 electronically filed retum indicated above. | confirm that |
am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modernized e-File (MeF) Information for Authorized IRS e-file
Providers for Business Retumns.

ERO's signature Date 11-12- 2025

ERO Must Retain This Form - See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form to the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions. Form 8879-TE (2024)
EEA




990 Overflow Statement 2024
(This page is not filed with the retumn. It is for your records only.) Page 1

Name(s) as shown on return FEIN

CENTER FOR CHI LDREN & FAM LI ES | NC 73- 0933253

Over fl ow St at enent

Descri pti on Amount

R GHT OF USE $ 25, 892

LESS ACCUMULATED AMORTI ZATI ON (14, 254)
Tot al : $ 11, 638

Over fl ow St at enent

Descri pti on Amount

UNI TED WAY $ 52,594

PLEDGES RECEI VABLE 37,423

PLEDGES RECEI VABLE NET 24,312
Total : $ 114, 329

Over fl ow St at enent

Descri pti on Anpunt
RESTRI CTED CASH $ 78, 641
Tot al : $ 78, 641
Over f 'ow St at enment
Descri pti on Anpunt
BRI NG NG UP BABI ES $ (9)
Dl VORCE SERVI CES 19, 996
PARENT| NG ASSI STANCE 1,994
COUNSELI NG SERVI.CES 32,970
BOYS & G RLS.CLUB OF NORNAN 194,013
CAPI TAL CANPAI GN 4,500
OTHER 403, 180
Tot al : $ 656, 644
Overfl ow St at ement
Descri pti on Anpunt
UNI TED WAY SERVI CES $ 115,188
Tot al : $ 115, 188

OVERFLOW.LD



Overflow Statement

990 (This page is not filed with the retumn. It is for your records only.) 2024 Page 2
Name(s) as shown on return FEIN
CENTER FOR CHI LDREN & FAM LI ES | NC 73- 0933253
Overfl ow St at ement
Descri pti on Anpunt
| N KI ND $ 174, 958
Tot al : $ 174, 958
Overfl ow St at ement
Descri pti on Anpunt
LEASE AMORI Tl ZATI ON & | NTEREST 5, 857
DEPRECI ATI ON 105, 124
Tot al.: $ 110, 981
Overfl ow St atenent
Descri pti on Anpunt
GENERAL & ADM N $ 307
CAPI TAL CANMPAI GN 7,364
Tot al : $ 7,671
Overfl ow Stat enment
Descri pti on Anpunt
COVVLUNI CATI ONS $ 749
DUES SUBSCRI PTI ONS .AND LI CENSURE 6, 050
OFFI CE SUPPLI ES 561
SUPPLI ES OTHER 300
POSTAGE 1, 369
PRI NTI NG & ARTWORK 6,484
Tot al : $ 15,513
Overfl ow St at ement
Descri pti on Anpunt
BANK SERVI CE CHARGES $ 3,837
COVMLUNI CATI ONS 1, 366
DUES SUBSCRI PTI ONS AND LI CENSURE 1,142
OFFI CE SUPPLI ES 762
SUPPLI ES OTHER (12)
POSTAGE 25
PRI NTI NG & ARTWORK 720
Tot al : $ 7, 840

OVERFLOW.LD




990 Overflow Statement

2024

(This page is not filed with the retum. It is for your records only.) Page 3
Name(s) as shown on return FEIN
CENTER FOR CHI LDREN & FAM LI ES | NC 73-0933253
Overfl ow St at ement
Descri pti on Anpunt
BANK SERVI CE CHARGES $ 503
COVMUNI CATI ONS 18, 452
DUES SUBSCRI PTI ONS AND LI CENSURE 27,083
OFFI CE SUPPLI ES 9, 550
SUPPLI ES OTHER 1,147
POSTAGE 710
PRI NTI NG & ARTWORK 16, 298
Tot al.: $ 73,743
Overfl ow St at ement
Descri pti on Anpunt
EQUI PMENT RENT & MAI NTENANCE $ 192
EQUI PMENT ACQUI SI TI ON 372
Total : $ 564
Overfl ow St at ement
Descri pti on Anpunt
PROGRAM MATERI ALS $ 13, 461
PROGRAM SNACKS 1,539
Tot al : $ 15, 000
Overfl ow St at enment
Descri pti on Anpunt
EQUI PVMENT RENT '& NMAI NTENANCE $ 106
EQUI PVMENT ACQUI SI TI'ON 106
Tot al : $ 212
Overfl ow St at ement
Descri pti on Anpunt
PROGRAM MATERI ALS $ 127
PROGRAM SNACKS 7
Tot al : $ 134

OVERFLOW.LD




990 Overflow Statement

2024

(This page is not filed with the retumn. It is for your records only.) Page 4
Name(s) as shown on return FEIN
CENTER FOR CHI LDREN & FAM LI ES | NC 73- 0933253
Overfl ow St at ement
Descri pti on Anpunt
EQUI PMENT RENT & MAI NTENANCE $ 2,185
EQUI PMENT ACQUI SI TI ON 29,970
Tot al : $ 32,155
Overfl ow St at ement
Descri pti on Anpunt
PROGRAM MATERI ALS $ 37,652
PROGRAM SNACKS 14,529
Tot al : $ 52,181
Overfl ow St at ement
Descri pti on Anpunt
CONSULTANTS AND CONTRACT LABOR $ 2,351
Tot al : $ 2,351
Overfl ow Stat enment
Descri pti on Anpunt
| N- KI ND EXPENSES GOQDS $ 10, 801
Tot al : $ 10, 801
Overfl ow St at ement
Descri ption Anpunt
CONSULTANTS AND CONTRACT .LABOR $ 10, 524
Tot al : $ 10, 524
Overfl ow St at ement
Descri pti on Anpunt
| N- KIND EXPENSES GOCODS $ 6, 751
Tot al : $ 6, 751

OVERFLOW.LD




Overflow Statement
990 (This page is not filed with the retum. It is for your records only.) 2024 Page 5
Name(s) as shown on return FEIN
CENTER FOR CHI LDREN & FAM LI ES | NC 73-0933253
Overfl ow St at enent
Description Anount
CONSULTANTS AND CONTRACT LABOR $ 56, 265
Tot al : $ 56, 265
Overfl ow St at enent
Description Anount
| N- KI ND EXPENSES SPACE $ 4, 000
| N- KI ND EXPENSES GOCDS 149, 406
Tot al.: $ 153, 406

OVERFLOW.LD




Form 990 Schedule A, Line 5 - Excess 2% Limitation Contributors

Worksheet
(This page is not filed with the return. It is.for yourrecords only.) 2024
Name(s) as shown on return Tax ID Number
CENTER FOR CHI LDREN & FAM LI ES | NC 73-0933253
2% of the amount on Schedule A, Part Il, line 11, column (f) . . . . . . o o v 0 a@ e . v b e e e e e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 216, 917
@ (b) (© (d) (e) ® (C)]
Name 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 Total Excess contributions

(col. (f) minus
the 2% limitation)

OKLA DEPT OF HUMAN SERVI CES 183, 984 183, 984

OKLA DI STRI CT ATTORNEY' S COUNCI L 30, 000 30, 000

OKLA DEPT OF EDUCATI ON 125, 416 125, 416

CI TY OF NORMAN 197, 435 197, 435

COVMUNI TI ES FOUNDATI ON OF OK 73,976 73,976
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MICHAEL W. GREEN

Certified Public Aecountant
827 WEST LOCUST STREET
STILWELL, OK 74960
918-696-6298
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Center for Children & Families, Inc.
Norman, Oklahoma

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

I have audited the accompanying financial statements of Center for Children & Families, Inc (a nonprofit
organization) (the Organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of December 31, 2024, and

the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related
notes to the financial statements.

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of the Organization as of December 31, 2024, and the changes in net assets and its cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

I conducted my audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Governmental Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. My responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of my report. I am required to be
independent of the Organization, and to meet my other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the relevant ethical
requirements relating to my audit. I believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for my audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or events,
considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Organization's ability to continue as a going
concern within one year after the date that the financial statements are available to be issued.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes my opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than
for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or
the override of internal control. Misstatements, including omissions, are considered material if there is a substantial
likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based
on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, I:

e Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.
o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or



error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the Organization's internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements.

e Conclude whether, in my judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise
substantial doubt about the Organization's ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of
time.

I am required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control related matters that I identified
during the audit.

Report on Summarized Comparative Information

I did not previously audit the Organization’s 2023 financial statements. The previous auditor expressed an
unmodified audit opinion on those audited financial statements in their report dated May 15, 2024. In my opinion,
the summarized comparative information presented herein as of and for the year ended December 31, 2023, is
consistent, in all material respects, with the audited financial statements from which it has been derived.

Supplementary Information

My audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. The
accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards, as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations
Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards
(Uniform Guidance), is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial
statements. In addition, the accompanying supplemental information, as listed in the preceding table of contents, is
presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such information
is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and
other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial
statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In my opinion, the schedule of expenditures of federal
and state awards is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards and the Uniform Guidance

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, 1 have also issued my report dated September 25, 2025, on
my consideration of the Organization’s internal control over financial reporting and on my test of compliance
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of
that report is solely to describe the scope of my testing of internal control over financial reporting and
compliance and the results of that testing and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Organization’s internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an
audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Organization’s internal
control over financial reporting and compliance.

Regards,

Michael W. Green, CPA
Stilwell, Oklahoma
September 25, 2025



CENTER FOR CHILDREN & FAMILIES, INC.

ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents:
Unrestricted Cash
Restricted Cash
Unconditional Promises to Give:
United Way Services Funding for 23-24
Pledges Receivable
Accounts Receivable
Inventory
Prepaid Expenses
Security Deposits
Total Current Assets

Noncurrent Assets:
Investments
Pledges Receivable, net
Property & Equipment
Less: Accumulated Depreciation
Right of Use Assets
Less: Acumulated Amortization
Total Noncurrent Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable
Accrued Payroll Liabilities
Deferred Revenue
Lease Liability - Current Portion
Line of Credit - First United Bank
Total Current Liabilities

Noncurrent Liabilities:
Lease Liability
Long-Term Debt
Liability for Compensated Absences
Total Noncurrent Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Net Assets:
Without Donor Restrictions
With Donor Restrictions
Total Net Assets

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Norman, Oklahoma

December 31, 2024
(With Comparative Totals for 2023)

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Without
Donor With Donor 2024 2023
Restrictions Restrictions Total Total

$ 354,685 $ (250,286) $ 104,399 $ 26,815
50,260 28,381 78,641 19,556
- 52,594 52,594 74,394
37,423 - 37,423 130,529
126,787 - 126,787 368,835
23,803 - 23,803 18,433
19,021 - 19,021 275
611,979 (169,311) 442,668 638,837
- 225,974 225,974 209,874
- 24,312 24,312 24,495
3,922,486 - 3,922,486 3,913,833
(826,669) - (826,669) (725,747)
25,892 - 25,892 25,892
(14,254) - (14,254) (9,478)
3,107,455 250,286 3,357,741 3,438,869
$ 3,719,434  $ 80,975 $ 3,800,409 $ 4,077,706
$ 104§ - $ 104§ 112,646
1,702 - 1,702 940

685 - 685 -
5,740 - 5,740 5,037

100,000 - 100,000 -
108,231 - 108,231 118,623
6,955 - 6,955 12,677
121,135 - 121,135 50,068
128,090 - 128,090 62,745
236,321 - 236,321 181,368
3,906,631 - 3,906,631 3,821,944
- (342,543) (342,543) 74,394
3,906,631 (342,543) 3,564,088 3,896,338
$ 4142952 $ (342,543) $ 3,800,409 $ 4,077,706

The accompanying notes and auditor's report are an integral part of this financial statements.

3



CENTER FOR CHILDREN & FAMILIES, INC.
Norman, Oklahoma

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For the Year Ended December 31, 2024
(With Comparative Totals for 2023)

Without
Donor With Donor 2024 2023
Restrictions Restrictions Total Total
REVENUE AND SUPPORT
Grants and Contracts $ 259551 §$ 1,487,541 $ 1,747,092 $ 1,945,789
Contributions:
United Way Services - 115,188 115,188 148,788
Bringing Up Babies - ©)] 9) 14,250
Divorce Services - 19.996 19,996 20,000
Parenting Assistance - 1,994 1,994 1,000
Counseling Services - 32.970 32.970 140,750
Boys & Girls Club of Norman - 194,013 194,013 81,210
Capital Campaign - 4,500 4,500 2,500
Other 403,180 - 403,180 407,238
Program and Class Fees - 238,995 238,995 184.654
Other Revenue 21,158 12,075 33,233 17.150
In-Kind 17,552 157,406 174,958 191,521
Net Assets Released From Restriction:
Satisfaction of Time Restrictions - United Way 93,388 (93,388) - -
Satisfaction of Purpose Restrictions - Capital Acq. 7,364 (7.364) - -
Satisfaction of Program Restrictions 2,580,854 (2,580,854) - -
Total Revenues 3,383,047 (416,937) 2,966,110 3,154,850
EXPENSES
Program Expense 2,608,935 - 2,608,935 2,751,578
General and Administrative Expenses 351,794 - 351,794 130,955
Capital Campaign 7.364 - 7.364 15,258
Fund Raising Expense 253,402 - 253,402 216,529
Total Expenses 3,221,495 - 3,221,495 3,114,320
Change in Net Assets Before
Other Gains and Losses 161,552 (416,937) (255,385) 40,530
Other Gains and Losses:
Interest 3,722 - 3,722 5,789
Unrealized Gain (Loss) on Investments 28.297 - 28.297 19.368
Gain (Loss) on Disposition of Assets (533) - (533) -
Total Other Gains and Losses 31,486 - 31.486 25.157
Change in Net Assets 193,038 (416.937) (223.899) 65,687
Net Assets, Beginning of Year 3,821,944 74,394 3,896,338 3,830,651
Prior Period Adjustment (108.,351) - (108.351) -
Net Assets, as restated 3,713,593 74,394 3,787,987 3,830,651
Transfers (423,518) 423,518 - -
NET ASSETS, END OF YEAR $ 3,906,631 $ (342,543) $ 3,564,088 $ 3,896,338

The accompanying notes and auditor's report are an integral part of this financial statements.
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CENTER FOR CHILDREN & FAMILIES, INC.
Norman, Oklahoma

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the Year Ended December 31, 2024
(With Comparative Totals for 2023)

2024 2023
Total Total
Cash Flows Provided (Used) by Operating Activities
Change in Net Assets Before Other Gains and Losses $ (255,385) $ 40,530
Adjustment to Reconcile Change in Net Assets to Net Cash
Used by Operating Activities:
Depreciation and Amortization 105,124 92,608
Lease Amortization & Interest 5,857 4,822
(Increase) Decrease in:
Accounts Receivable 242,048 (120,814)
Pledges Receivable, net 25,017 11,819
Inventory (5,370) (4,416)
Prepaid Expense (18,746) (194)
Increase (Decrease) in:
Accounts Payable (112,542) 99,627
Accrued Liabilities 762 (1,050)
Compensated Absences 71,067 (1,928)
Deferred Revenue 685 -
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 58,517 121,004
Cash Flows Provided (Used) by Investing Activities
(Acquisition) Disposition of Capital Assets (4,451) (483,704)
Interest on Deposits 3,722 5,789
(Increase) Decrease in Investments (16,100) -
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities (16,829) (477,915)
Cash Flows Provided (Used) by Financing Activities
Acquisition of Debt Principal 100,000 -
Payment of Debt Principal - -
Payment of Lease Principle (5,019) (1,933)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities 94,981 (1,933)
Increase (Decrease) in Cash 136,669 (358.,844)
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year 46,371 405,215
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR $ 183,040 $ 46,371
Other Disclosures:
Capitalized Interest Costs $ - $ -
Interest Expense $ 16,704 $ 926

The accompanying notes and auditor's report are an integral part of this financial statements.
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CENTER FOR CHILDREN & FAMILIES, INC.

Norman, Oklahoma

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2024

NOTE 1: ORGANIZATION AND ACTIVITIES

Center for Children & Families, Inc. (a nonprofit organization) (the Organization) was incorporated as Juvenile
Services, Inc. on August 18, 1969, for the purpose of supporting existing juvenile programs and to improve and
expand services for juveniles in Cleveland County. In 1999, the Board of Directors voted to change the name of the
organization from Juvenile Services, Inc. to Center for Children & Families, Inc. The programs currently supported
by the organization are:

Divorce Services — Support and education for divorced, separated, or never married parents through classes,
mediation, counseling and supervised visits and exchanges.

Parents Assistance — Provides support and education for parents struggling day-to-day with abuse, neglect and
other related issues through specialized classes.

Counseling — Provides therapy, education and support to children and youth with histories of neglect and/or
emotional abuse, and their parents, foster or adoptive caregivers.

Baby Pantry — Primarily stocked by the community, the Baby Pantry at the Organization provides formula, baby
and toddler food, diapers, and other basic necessities to over 250 visitors each month.

Bringing Up Babies — Provides parent education, support and case management to teen and other at-risk new
parents through home visits.

Boys & Girls Club of Norman - Provides youth development services in accordance with BGCA’s policies to
create positive outcomes in the lives of local youth with an emphasis in 1) academic success, 2) healthy lifestyles,
and 3) character and leadership development.

The Organization is an independent agency funded by grants from the Department of Health, Department of Human
Services, Department of Education, and District Attorneys Council contracts with governmental entities and
donations from individuals, businesses, and other not-for-profit organizations.

NOTE 2: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Accounting — Financial statements have been prepared using the accrual basis of accounting. Under the
accrual basis of accounting, contract funds are recognized as revenue when allowable expenses are incurred and a
receivable represents that portion of the contract which the Organization has earned and/or requested, but not
received. Medicaid receipts and contributions are recorded upon receipt. Expenses are recorded when a liability is
incurred. Expenses incurred but not paid at year-end are represented by a liability on the statement of financial
position. Grant funds received, but not yet expended for their specified purpose, are recognized as net assets with
donor restrictions. Other revenue (i.e. donations) is recognized when received. Net asset balances represent
cumulative revenue received over expenses incurred.

Basis of Presentation — The Organization’s financial statement presentation follows the Financial Accounting
Standards Board ASU 2016-14, Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958) — Presentation of Financial Statements of Not-
for-Profit Entities. Accordingly, net assets of the Organization and changes therein are classified and reported as
follows:

e Net assets with donor restrictions — net assets subject to donor-imposed restrictions



e Net assets without donor restrictions — net assets not subject to donor-imposed restrictions

Recognition of Donor Restrictions — Net assets were released from donor restrictions by incurring expenses
satisfying the restricted purposes or by the occurrence of the passage of time or other events specified by donors.

Cash and Cash Equivalents — For purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents include bank
accounts and investments readily convertible to cash.

Bank balances at year end are categorized as follows to give an indication of the level of risk assumed by the
organization.

Balance
Category Per Bank
1)  Insured or collateralized with securities held by the organization or
by its agent in the organization’s name. $ 225275
2)  Collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial institution’s
trust department.
3)  Uncollateralized
TOTAL $ 225275

Investments — Investments of the organization consist of the following:

With donor restrictions — Beneficial Interest in Assets Held by Others — the Organization has placed funds with
the following foundations to be held in endowment funds.

Communities Foundation of Oklahoma 2024 2023

Balance, Beginning of Year $ 1,104 $ 1,017
Interest and Dividends 34 30
Net Investment Income 60 121
Disbursements (55) (52)
Management Fees (11) (12)

Balance, End of Year 1,132 1,104

Oklahoma City Community Foundation

Balance, Beginning of Year 208,770 189,489
Interest and Dividends - -
Net Investment Income - -

Disbursements (11,966) (11,578)
Management Fees 28,038 30,859
Balance, End of Year 224,842 208,770
Total Investments with Donor Restrictions $ 225,974 $ 209,874

Investments in equity securities with readily determinable fair values are measured at fair value in the statement of
financial position. Fair values are determined by reference to quoted market prices and other relevant information
generated by market transactions. Investment income or loss (including gains and losses on investments, interest
and dividends) is included in the statement of activities as increases or decreases in net assets without donor
restrictions unless the income or loss is restricted by donor or law. Restricted gains and investment income whose
restrictions are met in the same reporting period are reported as without donor restrictions.

Both the Communities Foundation of Oklahoma and the Oklahoma City Community Foundation also receive donations
designated for the Organization by other donors. Both Foundations have been granted variance power and have the
authority to distribute those donations as they see fit; therefore, those donations are not reflected in the Organization’s
financial statements. The corpus of the funds may not be withdrawn; however, income distributed to the organization
by the funds may be used for any purpose. The interest in the endowment funds is recorded in the financial statements



in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and relevant funding agreements. The market value of
investments attributable to third-party donors held by the Community Foundation of Oklahoma equaled $2,905 and
$2,837 at December 31, 2024 and 2023 respectively. The market value of investments attributable to third-party donors
held by the Oklahoma City Community Foundation equaled $164,065 and $150,088 at December 31, 2024 and 2023
respectively.

Endowment Investment and Spending Policies — The Foundations have adopted investment and spending policies,
approved by their respective Boards of Directors, for endowment assets that attempt to provide a predictable stream
of funding to programs supported by its endowment while seeking to maintain the purchasing power of these
endowment assets over the long-term. The Foundation’s spending and investment policies work together to achieve
this objective. The investment policy establishes an achievable return objective through diversification of asset
classes. The primary objective of the investments will be to provide for long-term return growth of principle and
income without undue exposure to risk enabling the Foundations to make grants on a continuing and reasonably
consistent basis. Therefore, the focus is on consistent long-term capital appreciation, with income generation as a
secondary consideration. The Foundations' target is a diversified asset allocation that will enable the foundations to
achieve their long-term return objectives within prudent risk parameters.

Accounts Receivable — Accounts receivable consists of requests for advances and/or reimbursements to grantor and
pass-through agencies for grant funds, as well as balances due from individuals and organizations for program fees.

Pledges Receivable — Pledges (promises to give) are recognized when the donor makes a promise to give to the
Organization that is, in substance, unconditional. Contributions that are restricted by the donor are reported as increases
in net assets without donor restrictions if the restrictions expire in the fiscal year in which the contributions are
recognized. All other donor-restricted contributions are reported as increases in net assets with donor restrictions
depending on the nature of the restrictions. When a restriction expires, net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified
to net assets without donor restrictions.

Pledges receivable at December 31% were as follows:

Due In 2024 2023
One Year $ 37,423 $ 130,529
Two - Five Years 50,663 53,845
Six - Ten Years 13,150 20,257
Thereafter 3,100 5,140
Less: Allowance for uncollectible amounts (34,779) (42,572)
Unamortized Discount (7,822) (12,175)
Total $ 61,735 $ 155,024

Reserve for Uncollectible Pledges — The Organization uses the allowance method to determine uncollectible promises
receivable. This reserve has been established to more accurately reflect the value of pledges receivable. Based on
historical information and trend analysis, management established this reserve at 33% of total pledges receivable at
December 31, 2024 and 21.5% of total pledges receivable at December 31, 2023. The reserve account equaled $34,779
on December 31, 2024 and $42,572 on December 31, 2023.

Property and Equipment — Acquisitions of property and equipment are stated at cost at date of acquisition or fair
value at date of donation or contribution. Expenditures for maintenance and repairs are charged to expense as
incurred. Assets costing $5,000 or more are capitalized using the straight-line method based on the estimated useful
life of the asset.

Inventory — Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or market value and consist of diapers, formula and other
items donated to be distributed to charitable beneficiaries at the Organization’s discretion.

Cost Allocation — The financial statements report certain categories of expenses that are attributable to more than
one program or supporting function. Therefore, these expenses require allocation on a reasonable basis that is
consistently applied. Salaries and benefits are charged directly to the programs for which work has been done based
on estimates of time and effort. Occupancy costs are allocated on a square footage basis and other costs such as
supplies, printing, travel, etc. which cannot be specifically identified to a program or supporting function are




allocated to programs based on each program’s direct salaries to total salaries expense. Allocation percentages are
developed during the budget process.

Concentrations of Credit Risk — Financial instruments that potentially expose the Organization to concentrations
of credit risk consist of cash, accounts receivable, and pledges receivable. Cash is deposited in high-quality financial
institutions and accounts at each institution are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation. Accounts
receivable consists of billings made to grantor agencies for services rendered or under the terms of the various
grants and contracts and are considered to be fully collectible. As previously discussed, the Organization has
established a reserve for uncollectible pledges to more accurately report risks associated with its pledges receivable.

Use of Estimates — The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Comparative Information — The financial statements include certain 2023 comparative information. With respect
to the statement of activities, such prior information is not presented by net asset class. In the statement of functional
expenses, 2023 expenses by object are presented in total rather than by function category. Accordingly, such
information should be read in conjunction with the Organization’s financial statements for the year ended December
31, 2023 from which the summarized information was derived.

Right of Use Leased Assets and Liabilities — Right to use leased assets and the related liabilities are recognized
at the lease commencement date and represent the Company’s right to use an underlying asset and lease obligations
for the lease term. Right to use leased assets are measured at the initial value of the lease liability plus any payments
made to the lessor before the commencement of the lease term, less any lease incentives received from the lessor at
or before the commencement of the lease term, plus any initial direct costs necessary to place the lease asset into
service. Right to use leased assets are amortized over the shorter of the lease term or the useful life of the underlying
asset using the straight-line method. The amortization period varies among the leases.

Income Taxes and Uncertain Tax Positions

Income Tax Status — The Organization qualifies as an organization exempt from income taxes under Section 501(c)(3)
of the Internal Revenue Code and is subject to a tax on income from any unrelated business, as defined by Section
509(a)(1) of the Code. From time to time, the Organization has unrelated business income related to contracts with the
Oklahoma Department of Mental Health and Substance Abuse Services to provide consulting services to Griffin
Memorial Hospital and Central Oklahoma Mental Health Center. Revenues totaling $0 were received for these
services in 2024. No accrual has been made to accrue a liability for unrelated business income tax, as any amount due
is considered to be immaterial to the financial statements.

The Organization has adopted the recognition requirements for uncertain income tax positions as required by generally
accepted accounting principles. Income tax benefits are recognized for income tax positions taken or expected to be
taken in a tax return only when it is determined that the income tax position will more-likely-than-not be sustained
upon examinations by taxing authorities. The Organization has analyzed tax positions taken for filing with the Internal
Revenue Service and all state jurisdictions where it operates. The Organization believes that income tax filing positions
will be sustained upon examination and does not anticipate any adjustments that would result in a material adverse
effect on the Organization’s financial condition, results of operations, or cash flows. Accordingly, the Organization
has not recorded any reserves, or related accruals for interest and penalties for uncertain income tax positions at
December 31, 2024 and 2023.

Federal and state income tax statutes dictate that tax returns filed in any of the previous three reporting periods remain
open to examination. Currently, the Organization has no open examinations with the Internal Revenue Service or the
Oklahoma Tax Commission.

Subsequent Events

Management of the Organization has evaluated subsequent events through September 25, 2025, which is the
date the financial statements were available to be issued.
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NOTE 3: LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

The following reflects the Organization’s financial assets as of the statement of financial position date, reduced by
amounts not available for general use because of contractual or donor-imposed restrictions or board mandated
restriction within one year of the statement of financial position date. Donor-restricted resources are available to
support general expenditures to the extent that restrictions on those resources will be met by conducting the normal
activities of the Organization’s programs in the coming year.

2024 2023
Financial assets at year end $ 650,130 $ 854,498
Less those unavailable for general expenditures within one year:
Pleadges Receivable - Due in more than one year, net (24,312) (24,495)
Donor Restricted — Cash (78,641) (19,556)
Donor Restricted — Investments (225,974) (209,874)
Board Designated Reserves:
For Maintenance (60,234) (60,235)
For Unemployment (3,812) (3,812)
Retirement Forfeitures - (27)
Financial assets available to meet cash needs for general
expenditures within one year $ 257,157 $ 536,499

As part of the Organization’s liquidity management, it invests cash in excess of daily requirements in short-term
investments, typically, money market funds.

NOTE 4: PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Activity related to property and equipment is identified below.

Balance Balance
Description 2023 Additions Retirements 2024
Building $ 3,656,394 $ - $ - $ 3,656,394
Furniture and Fixtures 139,418 5,713 - 145,131
Office Equipment 12,209 - - 12,209
Play Equipment 105,812 7,675 (4,735) 108,752
3,913,833 13,388 (4,735) 3,922,486
Less Accumulated Depreciation (725,747) (105,124) 4,202 (826,669)
Net Property and Equipment $ 3,188,086 $  (91,736) $ (533) $ 3,095,817

Current year depreciation expense equaled $105,124.

NOTE 5: FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT

The definition of fair value for financial reporting, establishes a framework for measuring fair value, and requires
additional disclosure about the use of fair value measurements in an effort to make the measurement of fair value
more consistent and comparable.

Fair value is defined as the amount that would be received from the sale of an asset or paid for the transfers of a
liability in an orderly transaction between market participants, i.e. an exit price. To estimate an exit price, a three-
tier hierarchy is used to prioritize the inputs.

Level 1:  Quoted Prices in active markets for identical securities.

Level 2:  Other significant observable inputs (including quoted prices for similar securities, interest rates,
prepayment spread and credit risk).

Level 3:  Significant unobservable inputs (including the organization’s own assumptions in determining the
fair value of investments).
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The fair value measurements and levels within the fair value hierarchy of those measurements for the assets reported
at fair value on a recurring basis at December 31 are as follows:

Fiscal year ended December 31, 2024 Quoted Prices
In Active Other
Markets for Significant
Identical Observable
Assets Inputs
Description Fair Value (Level 1) (Level 2)
Investments:
Communities Foundation of Oklahoma $ 1,132 $ 1,132 $ -
Oklahoma City Community Foundation 224,842 224,842 -
Total Investments $ 225,974 $ 225,974 $ -
Fiscal year ended December 31, 2023 Quoted Prices
In Active Other
Markets for Significant
Identical Observable
Assets Inputs
Description Fair Value (Level 1) (Level 2)
Investments:
Communities Foundation of Oklahoma $ 1,104 $ 1,104 $ -
Oklahoma City Community Foundation 208,770 208,770 -
Total Investments $ 209,874 $ 209,874 $ -

NOTE 6: CONCENTRATIONS

The Organization derives a significant amount of its revenue from service contracts and grants from federal and
state agencies. A significant reduction in the level of revenue from these agencies could have a material effect on
the organization’s programs, activities and operations.

NOTE 7: DONATED MATERIALS AND SERVICES

Donated materials and services are reflected as contributions at their estimated value on the date of receipt based
on industry standards. The financial statements include the following in-kind donations:

Description 2024 2023
Space $ 4,000 $ 56,500
Donated Good 166,958 135,021

Total $ 170,958 $ 191,521

Many individuals volunteer their time and perform a variety of tasks that assist the Organization, but these services
do not meet the criteria for recognition as contributed services. Volunteers provided 4,937 hours of non-professional
services in 2024 and 1,536 hours in 2023.

NOTE 8: BOARD DESIGNATED NET ASSETS

Management has designated a portion of net assets without donor restrictions for the following uses:

Description 2024 2023
Operating Reserve $ - $ 204,000
Maintenance Reserve 60,234 60,235
Unemployment Reserve 3,812 3,812

Total $ 64,046 $ 268,047
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NOTE 9: CONTINGENCIES

In the normal course of operations, the Organization receives grant funds from various federal and state agencies.
The grant programs are subject to audit by agents of the granting authority, the purpose of which is to ensure
compliance with conditions precedent to the granting of the funds. Any liability for a reimbursement which may
arise as the result of the audits of the grant funds is not believed to be material.

NOTE 10: COMPENSATED ABSENCES

The Organization recognizes its obligation relating to employees’ rights to receive compensation for future
absences attributable to services already rendered. Amounts accrued have been derived from the payroll system
and estimated based on hours of leave accrued. The Organization’s liability for compensated absences
equaled $121,135 on December 31, 2024 and $50,068 on December 31, 2023.

NOTE 11: EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS

IRC Section 125 Flexible Benefits Plan — The organization maintains a cafeteria plan under Section 125 of the
Internal Revenue Code. The benefits offered are medical expense reimbursement and dependent care
reimbursement. An employee is eligible to participate if he/she works a minimum of 20 hours per week and may
become a participant on the first day of the month following 30 days of employment.

IRC Section 403(b) Plan — The Organization’s basic employer contribution plan is an ERISA 403(b) defined
contribution plan. Employees are eligible to participate if they work at least 20 hours per week. Eligibility, benefits,
definitions and requirements are determined by the Plan Agreement.

The Board of Directors may provide a non-elective employer retirement contribution, based on available financial
resources, by a percentage to be determined by the Board, of each employee’s annual salary. The employer
contribution is authorized by the Board of Directors as part of the annual budget process and, like all items within
the budget, is subject to change at any time by the Board of Directors depending on the financial status and needs
of the Center for Children and Families, Inc. Additionally, the employee may choose to contribute up to 2% of their
annual wages to be eligible for up to 2% employer match. Employer contributions for the years ended December
31,2024 and 2023 equaled $57,967 and $57,160 respectively.

NOTE 12: LEASES

The Organization leases certain equipment at various terms under long-term non-cancelable operating lease
agreements. The determination of whether an arrangement is a lease is made at the lease’s inception and includes
any renewal options when the options are reasonably certain to be exercised.. Under ASC 842, a contract is (or
contains) a lease if it conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for
consideration. Control is defined under the standard as having both the right to obtain substantially all of the
economic benefits from use of the asset and the right to direct the use of the asset. Management only reassesses its
determination if the terms and conditions of the contract are changed.

Operating leases are included in operating lease right-of-use (“ROU”) assets, other current liabilities, and operating
lease liabilities in our statements of financial position. Finance leases are included in property and equipment, other
current liabilities, and other long-term liabilities in our statements of financial position.

ROU assets represent our right to use an underlying asset for the lease term, and lease liabilities represent our
obligation to make lease payments. Operating lease ROU assets and liabilities are recognized at the lease
commencement date based on the present value of lease payments over the lease term. The Organization uses the
implicit rate when it is readily determinable. Since most of the Organization’s leases do not provide an implicit rate,
to determine the present value of lease payments, management uses the Organization’s incremental borrowing rate
based on the information available at lease commencement. Operating lease ROU assets also includes any lease
payments made and excludes any lease incentives. Lease expense for lease payments is recognized on a straight-
line basis over the lease term. The Organization’s lease terms may include options to extend or terminate the lease
when it is reasonably certain that we will exercise the option.

The weighted-average discount rate is based on the discount rate implicit in the lease. The Company has elected the
option to use the risk-free rate determined using a period comparable to the lease terms as the discount rate for
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leases where the implicit rate is not readily determinable. The Company has applied the risk-free rate option to the
building and office equipment classes of assets.

The Company has elected the short-term lease exemption for all leases with a term of 12 months or less for both
existing and ongoing operating leases to not recognize the asset and liability for these leases. Lease payments for
short-term leases are recognized on straight-line basis.

In January 2022, the Organization entered into an operating lease for equipment with terms of 60 payments at $324
per month.

In April 2022, the Organization entered into an operating lease for equipment with terms of 60 payments at $80 per
month.

In August 2023, the Organization entered into an operating lease for equipment with terms of 60 payments at $40
per month.

Total lease payments for the year were $4,544 principle and $925 interest.

As of December 31, 2024 and 2023, the right-of-use (ROU) asset had a balance of $25,892 with Accumulated
Amortization of ($14,254) and ($9,478) respectively, as shown in noncurrent assets on the statement of financial
position; the lease liability is included in other current liabilities ($5,740) and ($5,037) respectively, and other long-
term liabilities ($6,955) and ($12,677) respectively. The lease asset and liability were calculated utilizing the risk-
free discount rate (5%), according to the Organization’s elected policy. Lease amortization and interest for the years
ended December 31, 2024 and 2023 equaled $5,857 and $4,822 respectively..

Maturities of operating lease liabilities were as follows:

Year Ending December 31: 2024 2023
2024 $ - $ 5,752
2025 5,752 5,752
2026 5,752 5,752
2027 1,188 1,188
2028 480 480

Total Lease Payments 13,172 18,924
Less: Interest (477) (1,210)

Present Value of lease liabilities 12,695 17,714

The following summarizes the weighted-average remaining lease term and weighted-average discount rate:

Weighted-Average remaining lease term in years
Operating Leases 2.25 3.25

Weighter-Average discount rate
Operating Leases 5% 5%
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CENTER FOR CHILDREN & FAMILIES, INC.
Norman, Oklahoma

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AND STATE AWARDS

For the Year Ended December 31, 2024

Identifying Additional
Program Title/Source Number CFDA No. Identifier Expenditures
Federal Funding:
U. S. Department of Justice
Passed Through Oklahoma District Attorney's Council: N/A
VOCA Program 16.575 $ 184,614
Total U. S. Department of Justice 184,614
U.S. Department of Health & Human Services
Passed through Oklahoma Dept. of Human Services N/A
Temporary Assistance for Needy Families 93.558 513,672
Community-Based Child Abuse Prevention 93.590 108,947
Access and Visitation Services 93.597 47,666
Maternal and Child Health Services Block Grant 93.994 49,221
Total U.S. Department of Health & Human Services 719,506
U.S. Department of Treasury
Passed through Oklahoma Dept. of Education LKTERYHRURNG6
Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief 21.027 COVID 125,416
Passed through Boys & Girls Club of Oklahoma
American Rescue Plan Act 21.027 COVID 27,606
Passed through United Way of Norman
American Rescue Plan Act 21.027 COVID 147,000
Total U. S. Department of Treasury 300,022
U.S. Department of Agriculture
Pass through Regional Food Bank of Oklahoma N/A
Child and Adult Food Program 10.558 3,930
Total U. S. Department of Agriculture 3,930
TOTAL EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS $ 1,208,072
State Funding:
Oklahoma Department of Human Services
Parent's Assistance Program:
Child Abuse Prevention (24-25) $ 40,272
Child Abuse Prevention (23-24) 46,825
Youth Mentoring Incentive Grant (23-24) 8,568
Total Oklahoma Department of Human Services 95,665
Oklahoma State Department of Health
Choosing Childbirth 14,049
Child Abuse Prevention (24-25) 147,714
Child Abuse Prevention (23-24) 102,339
Total Oklahoma Department of Mental Health 264,102
Oklahoma Department of Mental Health
Health & Fitness Grant (24-25) 2,573
Health & Fitness Grant (23-24) 4,810
Total Oklahoma Department of Mental Health 7,383
TOTAL EXPENDITURES OF STATE AWARDS $ 367,150

The accompanying notes to the schedule of expenditures of federal and state awards are an integral part of this financial statements.



CENTER FOR CHILDREN & FAMILIES, INC.

Norman, Oklahoma

NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AND STATE AWARDS

For the Year Ended December 31, 2024

NOTE 1: BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal and state awards includes the federal grant activity of Center for
Children & Families, Inc. and is presented on the accrual basis of accounting. The information in this schedule is
presented in accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance).
Because the schedules only present a selected portion of the operations of the Organization, they are not intended to
and do not present the financial position, changes in net assets, or cash flows of the Organization.

NOTE 2: CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The organization participates in a number of federally assisted programs. These programs are audited in accordance
with Government Auditing Standards and the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996, if applicable, in accordance with
the required levels of Federal Financial Assistance. Audits of prior years have not resulted in any significant disallowed
costs; however, grantor agencies may provide for further examinations. Based on prior experience, management
believes that further examinations would not result in any significant disallowed costs.

NOTE 3: RELATIONSHIP TO FEDERAL FINANCIAL REPORTS

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedule may not agree with the amounts reported in the related Federal
financial reports filed with the grantor agencies because of accruals made in the schedule which will be included in
future reports filed with agencies.

NOTE 4: INDIRECT COSTS

Center for Children & Families, Inc. has elected to use the 10 percent de minimis indirect cost rate as allowed under the
Uniform Guidance.

NOTE 5: SUBRECIPIENTS

Center for Children & Families, Inc. has no subrecipients.
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MICHAEL W. GREEN

Certified Public Accountant
827 WEST LOCUST STREET
STILWELL, OK 74960
918-696-6298

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Directors
Center for Children & Families, Inc.
Norman, Oklahoma

I have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General
of the United States, the financial statements of Center for Children & Families, Inc. (a nonprofit organization) (the
Organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of December 31, 2024, and the related statements
of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the
financial statements, and have issued my report thereon dated September 25, 2025.

Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing my audit of the financial statements, | considered the Organization's internal control over
financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances
for the purpose of expressing my opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Organization’s internal control. Accordingly, I do not express an opinion on the effectiveness
of the Organization’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct misstatements
on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that
there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the Organization’s financial statements will not be
prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of
deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by
those charged with governance.

My consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and was
not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies.
Given these limitations, during my audit I did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that I consider to be
material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that have not been identified.

Report on Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Organization's financial statements are free of material
misstatement, | performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant
agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the financial statement. However,
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of my audit, and accordingly, I do not
express such an opinion. The results of my tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are
required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.
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Purpose of This Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of my testing of internal control and compliance, and the results
of'that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization’s internal control or on compliance.
This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering
the Organization’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other
purpose.

Regards,

Michael W. Green, CPA
Stilwell, Oklahoma
September 25, 2025
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MICHAEL W. GREEN

Certified Public Aecountant
827 WEST LOCUST STREET
STILWELL, OK 74960
918-696-6298

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM
AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE

To the Board of Directors
Center for Children & Families, Inc.
Durant, Oklahoma

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program
Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

I have audited Center for Children & Families, Inc’s (a nonprofit organization) (the Organization) compliance
with the types of compliance requirements identified as subject to audit in the OMB Compliance Supplement that
could have a direct and material effect on each of the Organization’s major federal programs for the year ended
December 31, 2024. The Organization’s major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor’s results
section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

In my opinion, the Organization complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance requirements
referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal programs for the year
ended December 31, 2024.

Basis for Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

I conducted my audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by
the Comptroller General of the United States; and the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal
Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for
Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). My responsibilities under those standards and the Uniform Guidance are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section of my report.

I am required to be independent of the Organization and to meet my other ethical responsibilities, in accordance
with relevant ethical requirements relating to my audit. I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion on compliance for each major federal program. My
audit does not provide a legal determination of the Organization’s compliance with the compliance requirements
referred to above.

Responsibilities of Management for Compliance

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements referred to above and for the design,
implementation, and maintenance of effective internal control over compliance with the requirements of laws,
statutes, regulations, rules, and provisions of contracts or grant agreements applicable to the Organization’s
federal programs.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance

My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether material noncompliance with the compliance
requirements referred to above occurred, whether due to fraud or error, and express an opinion on the
Organization’s compliance based on my audit. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not
absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted
auditing standards, Government Auditing Standards, and the Uniform Guidance will always detect material
noncompliance when it exists. The risk of not detecting material noncompliance resulting from fraud is higher
than for that resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Noncompliance with the compliance requirements referred
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to above is considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, it would
influence the judgment made by a reasonable user of the report on compliance about the Organization’s
compliance with the requirements of each major federal program as a whole.

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, Government Auditing Standards,
and the Uniform Guidance, I:

e Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

e Identify and assess the risks of material noncompliance, whether due to fraud or error, and design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test basis,
evidence regarding the Organization’s compliance with the compliance requirements referred to above
and performing such other procedures as I considered necessary in the circumstances.

e Obtain an understanding of the Organization’s internal control over compliance relevant to the audit in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances and to test and report on
internal control over compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization’s internal control over compliance.
Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

I am required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and any significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in internal control over
compliance that [ identified during the audit.

Report on Internal Control over Compliance

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance
does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent,
or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely
basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies,
in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a
type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely
basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of
deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that
is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit
attention by those charged with governance.

My consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section above and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in
internal control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies in internal control
over compliance and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not identified.
Given these limitations, during my audit I did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance
that 1 consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above. However, material weaknesses or significant
deficiencies in internal control over compliance may exist that were not identified.

My audit was not designed for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over
compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of my testing of
internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform
Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

Regards,

#

Michael Green, CPA
Stilwell, Oklahoma
September 25, 2025
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CENTER FOR CHILDREN & FAMILIES, INC.

Norman, Oklahoma

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

For the Year Ended December 31, 2024

Section 1 — Summary of Auditor’s Results

Financial Statements:

Type of Auditor’s Report Issued: Unmodified

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting:
Material Weakness(es) identified? _ Yes _X No
Significant deficiencies identified not considered to be material weaknesses? __ Yes _X None Reported
Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? _ Yes _X No

Federal Awards:

Internal Control Over Major Programs:
Material weakness(es) identified? _ Yes _X No
Significant deficiencies identified not considered to be material weakness(es)? _ Yes _X None Reported
Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance for major programs: Unmodified

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in accordance with Uniform Guidance? __ Yes
No

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs $750.000
Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? _X Yes _ No
Identification of Major Programs:
CFDA # PROGRAM TITLE
93.558 Temporary Assistance for Needy Families

Section II — Financial Statement Findings and Questioned Costs:
None reported.

Section III — Federal Awards Findings and Questioned Costs:
None reported.
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CENTER FOR CHILDREN & FAMILIES, INC.

Norman, Oklahoma

STATUS OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS

December 31, 2024

None reported.
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